

omy fillo intege can provide sarranon

KESHAV MAHAVIDYALAYA NAAC ACCREDITED 'A' GRADE (UNIVERSITY OF DELHI)

ANNUAL REPORT (2021 - 2022)

VISION

To be a premier institute that nurtures creativity amongst students and instills moral values along with quality education to enable them to take on real life challenges with confidence.

MISSION

- To inculcate positivity in attitude and thought.
- To nurture creativity and problem-solving skills.
- To sensitize students toward gender issues and respect for all human beings.
- To bring about awareness related to ecological enrichment and environmental factors.
- To encourage students to have vision and courage to initiate and manage change.
- To help in recognizing the challenges of a competitive world and learn to adapt.
- To create a clean and conducive atmosphere for the promotion of education.
- To give impetus to women empowerment.

KESHAV MAHAVIDYALAYA

Annual Report 2021-22

Prof. Madhu Pruthi – Principal

Prof. Priti Sehgal – Vice Principal

Bursar

Public Information Officer (PIO) Assistant Public Information Officer (APIO) Online RTI Nodal Officer Secretary, Staff Council NSS Program Officer Nodal Public Grievance Officer Prof. Kanupriya Goswami
Prof. Kanupriya Goswami
Mr. Raj Kumar
Prof. Vinita Jindal
Dr. Richa sharma
Dr. Richa Sharma

: Prof. Kanupriya Goswami

Editorial Board

Dr. Jyoti Anand – Convenor Dr. Rubina Mittal Dr. Jasmeet Singh Ms. Maulein Pathak Ms. Richa Gupta Dr. Namita Agarwal Mr. Anil Sethi



Table of Contents

	1
COURSES RUNNING IN THE COLLEGE	9
STUDENT STRENGTH 2021-2022	9
CUT-OFF SCORES 2021-22	10
TOPPERS FOR ACADEMIC SESSION 2021-22	10
PLACEMENTS 2021-22	12
DEPARTMENTS AND DEPARTMENTAL EVENTS	16
DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY	
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE	
DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE	
DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS	
DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH	
DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES	
DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS	
DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION	
DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS	
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY	
DEPARTMENT OF EVS	
DEPARTMENT OF HINDI	
LIBRARY	21
HOSTEL	22
NCWEB	22
ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS: FACULTY	23
	22
EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES	
SPORTS	
SPORTS CULTURAL EVENTS	
SPORTS	
SPORTS CULTURAL EVENTS INITIATIVES AND PROGRAMMES EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CELL SC/ST/OBC/MINORITIES SCHOLARSHIPS	
SPORTS CULTURAL EVENTS INITIATIVES AND PROGRAMMES EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CELL SC/ST/OBC/MINORITIES SCHOLARSHIPS KEB HANA BANK, SOUTH KOREA SCHOLARSHIP	
SPORTS CULTURAL EVENTS INITIATIVES AND PROGRAMMES EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CELL SC/ST/OBC/MINORITIES SCHOLARSHIPS KEB HANA BANK, SOUTH KOREA SCHOLARSHIP INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE	
SPORTS CULTURAL EVENTS INITIATIVES AND PROGRAMMES EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CELL SC/ST/OBC/MINORITIES SCHOLARSHIPS KEB HANA BANK, SOUTH KOREA SCHOLARSHIP INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELL	
SPORTS CULTURAL EVENTS INITIATIVES AND PROGRAMMES EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CELL SC/ST/OBC/MINORITIES SCHOLARSHIPS KEB HANA BANK, SOUTH KOREA SCHOLARSHIP INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELL STUDENT AID FUND AND FEE CONCESSION COMMITTEE.	33 33 33 35 35 35 36 36 36 36 36 37
SPORTS CULTURAL EVENTS INITIATIVES AND PROGRAMMES EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CELL SC/ST/OBC/MINORITIES SCHOLARSHIPS KEB HANA BANK, SOUTH KOREA SCHOLARSHIP INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELL STUDENT AID FUND AND FEE CONCESSION COMMITTEE. DWARIKA - THE ANNUAL COLLEGE MAGAZINE	33 33 33 35 35 35 36 36 36 36 37 37
SPORTS CULTURAL EVENTS INITIATIVES AND PROGRAMMES EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CELL SC/ST/OBC/MINORITIES SCHOLARSHIPS KEB HANA BANK, SOUTH KOREA SCHOLARSHIP INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELL STUDENT AID FUND AND FEE CONCESSION COMMITTEE DWARIKA - THE ANNUAL COLLEGE MAGAZINE THE INTERNSHIP AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT CELL (EDP)	33 33 35 35 35 36 36 36 36 37 37 37
SPORTS CULTURAL EVENTS INITIATIVES AND PROGRAMMES EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CELL SC/ST/OBC/MINORITIES SCHOLARSHIPS KEB HANA BANK, SOUTH KOREA SCHOLARSHIP INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELL STUDENT AID FUND AND FEE CONCESSION COMMITTEE DWARIKA - THE ANNUAL COLLEGE MAGAZINE THE INTERNSHIP AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT CELL (EDP) COLLEGE PLACEMENT CELL	33 33 33 35 35 35 36 36 36 36 36 37 37 37 37
SPORTS CULTURAL EVENTS INITIATIVES AND PROGRAMMES EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CELL SC/ST/OBC/MINORITIES SCHOLARSHIPS KEB HANA BANK, SOUTH KOREA SCHOLARSHIP INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELL STUDENT AID FUND AND FEE CONCESSION COMMITTEE DWARIKA - THE ANNUAL COLLEGE MAGAZINE THE INTERNSHIP AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT CELL (EDP)	33 33 33 35 35 35 36 36 36 36 36 37 37 37 37 37 37 37



INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)	
TOBACCO CONTROL PROGRAM	
GARDEN/ECO CLUB	
NIVESH	
ENACTUS	
NSS UNIT	
KMV STUDENTS' UNION	
ANUBHAV-THE INTERNSHIP CELL OF DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY	44
COLLEGE COMMITTEES	45
STAFF COUNCIL COMMITTEES	
OTHERCOMMITTEES	
FACULTY MEMBERS	50
NON-TEACHING MEMBERS	



PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

Hon'ble Sh Bharat Parashar ji, District Judge and Member Secretary, Delhi State Legal Services Authority, Chief Guest for today's Annual day event, Mohd. Irshad, Hon'ble Chairperson Governing Body, Mr. Satish Gupta, Treasurer Governing body, and other respected members of the Governing Body, my colleagues from teaching and non-teaching fraternity, our alumni members, dear students and their parents and all stakeholders of this eminent institution, a very good morning to all of you.

It's is my honor and privilege to share Annual Report of the college for session 2021-22 with all of you. Keshav Mahavidyalaya, a premier institution is a constituent college of University of Delhi, wholly funded by Govt of NCT of Delhi. Adhering to its motto ' $\frac{1}{34cd}$ $\frac{1}{31}$ $\frac{1}{31}$

College offers nine undergraduate courses in diverse disciplines such as Science, Commerce, Management Studies, Mathematics, Psychology and Computer Science. The college also offers Certificate and Diploma courses in French and German Languages and an add-on course in Radio Broadcasting. The college also is a centre for Non-Collegiate Women's Education Board (NCWEB), University of Delhi. Our college also seeks to serve the society by expanding the number of courses and opportunities for its students and is working towards introducing B.Sc. (H) Chemistry, B.Sc. (H) Operational Research, B.A. (H) Geography as part of its Undergraduate courses and expanding the existing capacity for Bachelor of Management Studies course. We have got approval of the University of Delhi for the same, we are only waiting for the approval from our funding agency- Directorate of Higher Education, Govt of NCT of Delhi for introduction of the same.

During this Covid Pandemic, every individual has tried to serve humanity by contributing with their best efforts. The college got free RT- PCR testing facility and free COVID vaccination Centre for general public. We whole heartedly thank Govt. of NCT of Delhi for giving us an opportunity to serve humanity in difficult and pressing times. The CVC continued for more than six months. Later the college was provided with a one-day free vaccination facility for booster shot of COVISHIELD on 10th June 2022 & COVAXIN & COVISHIELD on 1st July 2022.

This Annual Report highlights the achievements of both students and faculty members in academic and extracurricular activities. With a group of dedicated staff members, the college has been churning out toppers every single year.



1.B.Sc. (H) Computer Science:

Ms. Garima Pandey & Ms. Nupur Tyagi —1st Position, Ms. Somya Gupta & Ms Vanshika Singhal-2nd Position Mr. Vallabh Tiwari-3rd Position

2.B.Sc. (H) Electronics:

Mr Jay Prakash- 1st Postion Mr. Mohd Farhan Ansari-2nd Position Mr. Rishi & Mr Harsh Goyal-3rd Position

3.B.Sc. (Prog.) Physical Sc with Computer Sc:

Mr. Vineet-1st Postion Ms. Anjani Tayal-2nd Postion Ms Aishwarya Raman-3rd Postion

4.B.Sc. (H) Mathematics:

Ms Shikha -1st Postion Mohd Ibrahim-2nd Postion Ms Ishika-3rd Postion

5. B.Sc. (Prog.) Mathematical Science:

Mohd Sadiq Ansari-1st Postion Ms. Megha Bhatia-2nd Postion Ms. Deepti Sharma-3rd Postion

6. B.Com. (H):

Ms Pankhuri Uppal-1st Postion Ms. Kriti Gupta & Ms. Purva Singhal-2nd Postion Ms Anjali Sachdeva-3rd Postion

7. B.A. (H) Psychology:

Ms. Aastha Arora-1st Postion Ms. Gauri Yadav-2nd Postion Ms. Tanvi Sharma-3rd Postion

8. B.Sc. (H) Physics:

Ms Devanshi Dubey-1st Postion Ms Sheetal Devi-2nd Postion Ms Ekta-3rd Postion



9.B.M.S.:

Ms Ishita Mittal & Mr. Triyan Mazumdar-1st Postion Mr. Gautam Kapoor-2nd Postion Mr Keshav Kumar Hasija-3rd Postion

I would like to share additional information about activities conducted from 1st April 2021 Onwards till 14th December 2022.

- 1. To improve the online-teaching learning process, college purchased ZOOM online platform and the same was used for holding webinars for students, faculty, etc.
- 2. Installation of high-rise National Flag in college campus as part of Govt of NCT of Delhi initiative.
- 3. NAAC inspection for 2nd Cycle done on 17-18 May'2022 and college awarded with grade A
- 4. NIRF ranking (2022)- Rank 77 released on 16.10.22
- 5. Ms. Sakshi Bansal, alumnus, Psychology Department (Batch of 2015-18) received princess Diana award, United Kingdom for the year 2022. She was felicitated in the college auditorium in the benign presence of Prof. Balram Pani (Dean of Colleges, DU) and Mr. Durgesh Pathak (Hon'ble MLA, Rajender Nagar, Delhi) on 8th July 2022.
- 6. Recycler machine is being given to us by the BIOCRUX company under its CSR initiative through DHE for crushing used PET bottles which are consumed by individuals almost on a daily basis. We express our heartfelt gratitude to BIOCRUX firm and DHE for giving us in the initial phase amongst a few select colleges.
- 7. As part of upgradation of infrastructure, many assets for college and Girls Hostel have been purchased through GeM/Cpp portal/Local purchase. The prominent one includes more than 110 CCTV, NVR, PTZ cameras, TV for surveillance.
- 8. Promotion of Eleven colleagues to Professor stage, and Twelve colleagues to Associate Professor stage.
- 9. Three additional rooms of principal house have been converted as Girls hostel-international wing, for accommodating six foreign students.
- 10.Disposal of e-waste and paper waste on MSTC.
- 11. Three students nominated for KEB Hana scholarship (from Korean Govt.) were approved for the fellowship. They were honored in the Conference Hall of University of Delhi on December 28,



2021. All the three students received certificates and a scholarship amount of Rs 37,550. The names of the students are as follows:

Prateek - B.Sc (H) Computer Sc. III YEAR having 10 CGPA in 2nd year Agam Gupta - B.Sc (H) Computer Sc. II year having 10 CGPA in 1st year Ankita Sharna - B.Sc (H) Physics III year having 9.89 CGPA in 2nd year

- 12. Celebrated 'Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav' and organized 'Har Ghar Tiranga'during Flag Hoisting ceremony on Independence Day.
- 13.Installation of Automatic Sensor Door inside the campus
- 14. Canara Bank donated 150 litres Voltas Water Cooler worth Rs. 47,790 for the college.
- 15.Inauguration of Mother Dairy Booth on 14.12.22.
- 16. Inauguration of Photocopier machine 16.12.22
- 17. Inspection of college for use of Hindi as an Official Language was done by the Sub-Committee of Parliament Committee of Rajbhasha along with four other government departments at Vigyan Bhawan on 21.10.2022.
- 18. Additional leased line of 100 Mbps purchased from Tata Teleservices
- **19.** STP Plant is Operational
- 20. Two editions of biannual e-newsletters have been released in bilingual format.

21."हिंदी पखवाड़ा"(26 सितंबर- 10 अक्टूबर 2022)

कार्यक्रम:

- **उद्घाटन सत्र 26 सितंबर 2022**
- कविता प्रतियोगिता 27 सितंबर 2022
- आश्भाषण प्रतियोगिता 28 सितंबर 2022
- वाद-विवाद प्रतियोगिता 29 सितंबर 2022
- सामान्य ज्ञान प्रश्नोत्तरी प्रतियोगिता 7 अक्टूबर 2022
- समापन समारोह 10 अक्टूबर 2022

Industries are always on the lookout for students who are vibrant, energetic and ready to accept challenges, whereas students are constantly looking for opportunities to grow and participate in exciting projects. The Placement Cell of the college, Start@KMV, works around the objective of establishing contacts between firms, industrial centres and college graduates. The cell comprises



highly ambitious students from all courses who are shortlisted diligently at the beginning of every academic year. Around 97 students got their job placements in various institutions. Mr. Pranjal Kukreja, from Bachelor in Management Studies, received the highest package of Rs. 19.25 lakhs per annum, while the average package was around Rs. 6.71 lakhs per annum.

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) took various initiatives throughout the academic year to ensure student and faculty development in adopting the required knowledge and technology for participatory, interactive online teaching and learning process. It organized various webinars

1. 'Understanding and Embracing NEP: The way ahead' on July 30, 2021. Prof. P. C. Joshi Vice Chancellor University of Delhi delivered the Inaugural Address.

2. Rainwater Harvesting was organized by cultural committee in collaboration with the Department of Environment Studies on 23rd April 2022.

3. Library User Awareness Programs with library to apprise students about library facilities, rules and regulations and various databases, e-resources etc. through the DU library system.

The NSS unit worked by contributing to community service and in fulfilling its motto of NSS- "Not me, but you". It organized various drives on a regular basis, namely- Indoor Cleanliness Drive, Plantation drive and Waste Segregation Drive. The project Voice for Voiceless organized a workshop on Nest Building which was mentored by Mr. Rakesh Khatri (the Nest Man of India). An intercollege bilingual speech competition was conducted on March 19th, 2021 under the project Parya-varn on the International Day of Forests and World Water Day. Furthermore, a multitude of webinars were organized by the unit in collaboration with other colleges and universities on diverse topics like 'Yoga and Holistic Well-being'; and 'Myths and Facts about Covid-19 times' to name a few. The unit also organized various events like Hindi Diwas, Teachers Day, World Bamboo Day, webinars on Tobacco Free Environment, Disaster Risk Reduction Day and Breast Cancer awareness. Under Project Satark, awareness regarding prevalent social issues was addressed in a webinar held on World Day of Social Justice. The Project Bhartiya took a great initiative on the topic "Beti Bachao, Beti Padhao". The project also celebrated World Heritage Week by conducting webinar and organising cleanliness drives

'Enactus', the Social Entrepreneurship Cell of our college is a branch of the internationally recognized student-run social entrepreneurship organization. It strives to build a better world by escalating enthusiastic students to become social entrepreneurs and giving them an opportunity to practically bridge the existing socio-economic disparities in a sustainable manner. Currently, we are running two flagship projects, 'Pehel' and 'Sahaayta', and are putting forth immense efforts and innovating new ideas to give back to society. The projects currently undertaken by the society are working to tackle various social issues, including but not limited to protecting the dying art of potters (Project Sahaayta); promoting jute bags while uplifting the women community (Project Pehel), spreading awareness about mental health in times of a global pandemic (Project Ekta) and eradicating plastic pollution through means of reduction and recycling (Project Ehsaas). All these projects tackle the problems by means of entrepreneurial action. It also organized the annual Enactus KMV flagship event - Envision 2021 which witnessed incredible participation with more than a thousand registrations. Also, a four-day series of informative webinars were also organised on the topic "How to start your Business", which aimed at enabling young entrepreneurs by teaching them the basics of starting a new venture.



'Nivesh', the Finance and Investment Cell of the college aims at building the financial acumen among the college students by conducting a series of presentation group discussions on financial issues to spread awareness among students about major events in the finance world. Nivesh, also has organized 'Fintellects' Talk', a series of enlightening speaker sessions and workshops with renowned industry experts. Mr. Varun Aggarwal, an Author at BBN Times, MD at Profit Idea, Corporate Trainer and is also a Professor at IBS Hyderabad, gave a workshop on "Spotting Multibaggers using Fundamental Analysis" on 16th July, 2021. Nivesh organized a meet on May 2022 to disseminate the understanding of Discounted Cash Flow Valuation in a follow along manner. An event "Bid Barter Banter" was organized on June 2022 which comprised of a live bidding round followed by an open outcry round named "The Ultimate Hassle" wherein teams could trade shares of the companies with each other.

The Women's Development Cell of Keshav Mahavidyalaya endeavors to highlight Gender Discrimination as a systematic framework which treats individuals unfairly on the basis of their gender. It aims to create a gender aware and gender just environment within the campus. The Cell organised a seminar on "Legal Literacy for Women on25th October, 2021. Another seminar in collaboration with global hunt organization on menstrual health and hygiene on 5th February, 2022. Mrs. Nitya Chaudhary, CSR executive, Unicharm India was the speaker for the day.

The various departments of our college continuously engaged students by hosting webinars, conducting events and holding online festivals.

The Department of Computer Science and Blitz organized webinars and events on diverse topics such as 'Data Analytics with Tableu and Excel', 'Krytos', 'Android Development', 'Ethical hacking', "Evolutionary Computation"etc.

The Department of Electronics organized a workshop on "Mobile Application Development" on 19th Feb 2022 explaining various concepts of Mobile Programming and platform available for Mobile App Development.

The student society of the Department of Management Studies, Metamorphosis, organised the 13th edition of its Annual Corporate Convention-Cognizance 2022, the Inter-College Management Festival. The theme of the corporate convention was 'Innovation in India: Unfolding our Inherent potential'. Markepedia the marketing cell of Department of Management organized a webinar on January 2022 on "Product management and Market Research" to explain various tools for product management and market research.

The Department of Mathematics launched its first annual department magazine 'Continuum'. They organized online workshop in for 2 days on 24th and 25th March 2022 on Microsoft excel application.

The Department of Psychology organized a training workshop on 'Suicide prevention on the Feb 2022 conducted by QPR Suicide Prevention Gatekeeper Program by Ms Devika Khanna. The department also launched MIMANSA-'The Research Cell' on April 2022 to encourage and guide students of psychology for research.

The Department of Physics organized an online lecture on "What are Exoplanets made of? Molecular line lists to aid the characterization of Exoplanets." delivered by Prof. Jonathan Tennyson from Department of Physics & Astronomy, University College London (UCL), UK on 8th April 2021. Over



107 participants including students, faculty members and others attended the live online lecture on Google meet and it was also streamed live on YouTube.

Besides performing their professional duty, our faculty members have also published articles in reputed journal of national and international repute, presented papers in conferences, attended faculty development programs, participated in workshops, supervised dissertations and received awards in the past one year. While it is beyond the scope of this report to delve into each of these achievements, I would like to give a few honorable mentions. Prof. Pardeep Kumar, from the department of Commerce has been appointed as a reviewer of Five Research papers for the 82nd Annual Meeting of Academy of Management in August 2022. He has published many research paper in reputed international journals.

Prof. Vinita Jindal, from the Department of Computer Science, has received a minor research grant under Faculty Research Programme (FRP) Grant of the IoE scheme, as Co-PI for research project of research grant of 1,50,000/-. □

Dr. Manjari Singh, Associate professor in Department of English chaired a session at the 10th International American Studies Conference organized by The University School of Humanities and Social Sciences, Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University

Ms Anita Mehndiratta, Associate Professor in the , Department of Commerce has received 'BEST PAPER AWARD' amongst hundreds of papers presented at one of the revered Global Finance conference.

Dr Jasmeet Singh Associate Professor, Department of Physics Completed his international exchange program (awarded by The Royal Society, London, UK) in the Department of Physics and Astronomy, University College London (UCL), UK from 09 May to 5 June 2022. During this period, he presented initial results of the research work at the weekly meeting of the ExoMol group.

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology is supervising Four PhD scholars and Six MA dissertations of students at School of Social Sciences, IGNOU whereas Dr. Daisy Sharma, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology is supervising One PhD scholar and 12 MA dissertations of students in the same university.

I would also like to share that our non-teaching staff members have made great efforts in acquiring skills for professional competence. Many of our non-teaching staff members from Library, Administration Section and Accounts Section participated in various workshops and training programs held from time to time on different topics of interest.

This year holds a special place in the history of our college as many of our faculty members received their long-awaited promotions. At the time of compiling this report all the faculty members due for their various stages of promotions have been fortunate to get them. I personally thank respected Prof. Yogesh Singh, Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, DU, Prof. Balaram Pani, Dean of colleges Prof. Sanjeev Singh, Director South Campus and Dr. Vikas Gupta, Registrar DU for facilitating the same.

I would like to congratulate all my colleagues for this achievement. I would also like to express immense gratitude to senior most faculty member Dr. Vijay Kumar Verma & his team members of senior teachers for guiding us with rules of promotion process, designing the proforma, the IQAC



committee members and Team Plagiarism check constituted for maintaining high quality standards and for facilitating these promotions in a time bound manner.

I would like to express my sincere appreciation and gratitude to the Director and other members of the Department of Higher Education, Medical Superintendent and Doctors of Bhagwan Mahavir Hospital, for their constant support. The engineers from PWD Civil and Electrical wing who provide support even during lockdown period. My thanks are also for local area Police Team headed by ACP, SHO, IO, Beat Officers etc. whose strong and consistent support allows us to hold important events and maintain discipline and constant patrolling to keep us safe. I thank all members of the Governing Body who have extended their wholehearted cooperation and extensive support in managing the affairs of the institution.

I would like to express my gratitude to all the stakeholders of this august institution who have ensured smooth functioning all throughout the year, our Vice Principal Prof. Priti Sehgal, Bursar of college, Prof Kanupriya Goswami for the additional support in shouldering the responsibilities of the college. I also wish to place on record my sincere appreciation to my colleagues from both teaching and non-teaching staff, our students, alumni and all our well-wishers for their all-round support and commitment.

I also appreciate the efforts of and thank the Convenor Dr. Jyoti Anand and members of the Annual Report Committee for preparation of this report. I would like to affirm that we will continue making efforts to keep serving the society to the best of our ability and carry our legacy forward in our chosen direction fulfilling the aspirations of all our stakeholders.

Thank you all!

Prof. Madhu Pruthi (Principal)



COURSES RUNNING IN THE COLLEGE

A) THREE-YEAR UNDER GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

- 1. B.A. (Hons.) Psychology
- 2. B.Com. (Hons.)
- 3. Bachelor of Management Studies
- 4. B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science
- 5. B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics
- 6. B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics
- 7. B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics
- 8. B.Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science with Computer Science
- 9. B.Sc. (Prog.) Mathematical Science

B) SHORT-TERM COURSES

- 1. Diploma Course in French
- 2. Diploma Course in German
- 3. Certificate Course in French
- 4. Certificate Course in German
- 5. Add-on Certificate Course in Radio Broadcasting

THREE-YEAR UNDER GRADUATE PROGRAMMES									
COURSE	I YEAR	II YEAR	III YEAR	TOTAL					
B.A. (Hons.) Psychology	51	64	32	147					
B.Com. (Hons.)	230	221	156	607					
Bachelor of Management Studies	62	63	54	179					
B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	98	124	97	319					
B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	35	40	43	118					
B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	51	47	43	141					
B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	43	42	23	108					
B.Sc. (Prog.) Mathematical Science	48	44	41	133					
B.Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science with Computer Science	44	50	41	135					
Total	662	695	530	1887					
SHORT	TERM COU	JRSES							
Diploma Course in French			11						
Diploma Course in German	14								
Certificate Course in French	47+9*								
Certificate Course in German		44	+11*						

STUDENT STRENGTH 2021-2022



COURSE	GEN %	OBC %	SC %	ST %	Pwd %	EWS	Kashmiri Migrants %
B. A. (Hons.) Psychology	96.5	85	85	79	80	87	86.5
B. Com. (H)	95.75	88	62	62	50	92.5	85.75
B. Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	92	91	82	70	62	91.5	83
B. Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	88	85	76	53.25	53.25	89	80
B. Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	90	87	85	70	55	88	80
B. Sc. (Hons.) Physics	94.33	86	73	54	53.25	92	84.33
B. Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science with Computer Science	90.5	84	77	65	65	84	80.5
B.Sc. (Prog.) Mathematical Science	88	81	68	55	45	82	78

CUT-OFF SCORES 2021-22

TOPPERS FOR ACADEMIC SESSION 2021-22

COURSE	POSITION	NAME OF STUDENT	CGPA/MARKS OBTAINED
B. A. (Hons.) Psychology	Ι	Ms. Aastha Arora	8.973
	II	Ms. Gauri Yadav	8.63
- III Year	III	Ms. Tanvi Sharma	8.595
	Ι	Ms. Pankhuri Uppal	9.324
B. Com. (Hons.)	П	Ms. Kriti Gupta	9.243
- III Year	11	Ms. Purva Singhal	9.243
	III	Ms. Anjali Sachdeva	9.203
Bachelor of Management	I	Ms. Ishita Mittal	9.189
Studies	1	Mr. Triyan Mazumdar	9.189
III Veer	Π	Mr. Gautam Kapoor	9.162
- III Year	III	Mr. Keshav Kumar Hasua	9.108
	I	Ms. Garima Pandey	9.811
B. Sc. (Hons.) Computer	1	Ms. Nupur Tyagi	9.811
Science		Ms. Somya Gupta	9.770
- III Year	II	Ms. Vanshika Singhal	9.770
	III	Mr. Vallabh Tiwari	9.743



COURSE	POSITION	NAME OF STUDENT	CGPA/MARKS OBTAINED
	Ι	Mr. Jay Prakash	9.351
B. Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	II	Mr. Mohd. Farhan Ansari	9.230
- III Year	TT	Mr. Rishi	9.149
	III	Mr. Harsh Goyal	9.149
B. Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	Ι	Ms. Shikha	9.608
	II	Mr. Mohammad Ibrahim	9.514
- III Year	III	Ms. Ishika	9.432
B. Sc. (Hons.) Physics	Ι	Ms. Devanshi Dubey	9.405
	II	MS. Sheetal Devi	9.311
- III Year	III	Ms. Ekta	9.243
B. Sc. (Prog.) Math. Sc.	Ι	Mr. Mohammad Sadiq Ansari	9.833
- III Year	II	Ms. Megha Bhatia	9.742
- III Tear	III	Ms. Deepti Sharma	9.712
B. Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science with Computer	Ι	Mr. Vineet	9.348
Science	II	Mr. Anjani Tayal	9.303
- III Year	III	Ms. Aishwarya Raman	9.182



PLACEMENTS 2021-22

Various companies visited the college campus and a number of students were offered placements through the Placement Cell of college.

				Company			
Sr.		Name Of the		Placed		Package	
No.	Batch	Student	Course	With	Role	Offered	
	Batch of			Planet			On-
1	2021	Amisha Aggarwal	B.Com(H)	Spark	Business Developer	₹650,000	Campus
-	2021	, initia , 66ai wai	Dicom(ii)	opunk	Business	(030,000	campus
	Batch of			Lido	Development		On-
2	2021	Tushar Jain	B.Sc(H) Mathematics	Learning	Trainee	₹1,000,000	Campus
2	2021		B.Sc(II) Mathematics	Learning		1,000,000	Campus
	Details of		De ale ale a Of	11.1.	Business		0.
2	Batch of	A sub-s Channes	Bachelor Of	Lido	Development	T 1 000 000	On-
3	2021	Aastha Sharma	Management Studies	Learning	Trainee	₹1,000,000	Campus
					Business		
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Lido	Development		On-
4	2021	Aryav Srivastav	Management Studies	Learning	Trainee	₹1,000,000	Campus
					Business		
	Batch of			Lido	Development		On-
5	2021	Vipanchi	B.Com(H)	Learning	Trainee	₹1,000,000	Campus
					Business		
	Batch of	Janmejay		Lido	Development		On-
6	2021	Chaudhary	B.Com(H)	Learning	Trainee	₹1,000,000	Campus
				-	Business		
	Batch of			Lido	Development		On-
7	2021	Shruti Goyal	B.Com(H)	Learning	Trainee	₹1,000,000	Campus
	2022	onnati ooyai	Dicom(ii)	2001118	Business	(1)000,000	campus
	Batch of			Lido	Development		On-
8	2021	Srishti Jain	B.Com(H)	Learning	Trainee	₹1,000,000	Campus
0	2021		B.com(n)	Learning		1,000,000	Campus
	Databa f			ا ا ا	Business		0.5
0	Batch of	A	D C(11)	Lido	Development	T 1 000 000	On-
9	2021	Amisha Aggarwal	B.Com(H)	Learning	Trainee	₹1,000,000	Campus
					Business		
	Batch of			Lido	Development		On-
10	2021	Nidhi Dudeja	B.Com(H)	Learning	Trainee	₹1,000,000	Campus
					Business		
	Batch of		B.Sc(H) Computer	Lido	Development		On-
11	2021	Sidhi Singh	Science	Learning	Trainee	₹1,000,000	Campus
					Business		
	Batch of		B.Sc(H) Computer	Lido	Development		On-
12	2021	Madhav Kaushik	Science	Learning	Trainee	₹1,000,000	Campus
	Batch of				Business		On-
13	2021	Nidhi Dudeja	B.Com(H)	TravClan	Development	₹360,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of		Business		On-
14	2021	Divya Aggarwal	Management Studies	TravClan	Development	₹360,000	Campus
	Batch of	1. 00.	Bachelor Of		Analyst: Human	/	On-
15	2021	Jitesh Kadam	Management Studies	TresVista	Resources	₹500,000	Campus
10	Batch of	Muskan	Bachelor Of	incovista	Analyst: Human	(300,000	On-
16	2021	Khandelwal	Management Studies	TresVista	Resources	₹500,000	Campus
10	Batch of	Kildhuerwal	Bachelor Of		Associate: Business	300,000	On-
17		Manich Kumar		Leverage		₹660,000	
17	2021	Manish Kumar	Management Studies	Edu	Development	₹660,000	Campus
10	Batch of	Dura a Ma	Bachelor Of	Leverage	Associate: Business	E CC0 000	On-
18	2021	Punya Nagpal	Management Studies	Edu	Development	₹660,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Leverage	Associate: Business		On-
19	2021	Meghna	Management Studies	Edu	Development	₹660,000	Campus
	Batch of			Leverage	Associate: Business		On-
20	2021	Nidhi Dudeja	B.Com(H)	Edu	Development	₹660,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	D.E. Shaw	Financial Research		Off-
21	2021	Pranjal Kukreja	Management Studies	& Co	Associate	₹1,925,000	Campus
				Monotype			
	Batch of			Solutions	Market Research		On-
22	2021	Riya Himmatramka	B.Com(H)	India	Trainee	₹264,000	Campus
		,		Monotype		,	1
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Solutions	Market Research		On-
23	2021	Swati Singh	Management Studies	India	Trainee	₹264,000	Campus
23	2021	Swati Siligii	manugement stadies	mula	Tullee	1204,000	cumpus



				Company			
Sr. No.	Batch	Name Of the Student	Course	Placed With	Role	Package Offered	
				Monotype			
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Solutions	Market Research	7064 000	On-
24	2021	Aryav Srivastav	Management Studies	India	Trainee	₹264,000	Campus
25	Batch of 2021	Prince Sharma	B.Sc(H) Computer Science	Bank Of America	Team Member	₹300,000	On-
25	Batch of	PTITICE Stiditid	Science	Bank Of		1300,000	Campus On-
26	2021	Anirudh Yadav	B.Com(H)	America	Team Member	₹300.000	Campus
20	Batch of	, initialit radav	bicom(n)	Bank Of		(300,000	On-
27	2021	Bhavya Jain	B.Com(H)	America	Team Member	₹300,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Bank Of			On-
28	2021	Jaya Kumari	Management Studies	America	Team Member	₹300,000	Campus
	Batch of	-	-	Bank Of			On-
29	2021	Darshan sharma	B.Com(H)	America	Team Member	₹300,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Bank Of			On-
30	2021	Radhika Verma	Management Studies	America	Team Member	₹300,000	Campus
	Batch of			Bank Of			On-
31	2021	Aman Sharma	B.Com(H)	America	Team Member	₹300,000	Campus
	Batch of						On-
32	2021	Aarnav Wadhwa	B.Com(H)	DotPe	Catalogue Manager	₹271,000	Campus
22	Batch of		Bachelor Of		Associate: Ads	# 200.000	On-
33	2021	Aastha Sharma	Management Studies	Upriver	Optimization	₹300,000	Campus
34	Batch of 2021	Aarnav Wadhwa	D.Com(III)	Uprivor	Associate: Ads	₹200,000	On-
34	2021	Admay waunwa	B.Com(H)	Upriver	Optimization Business Analyst	₹300,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of		(Management		On-
35	2021	Shubham Arya	Management Studies	ORI	Trainee)	₹500,000	Campus
33	Batch of	Shashannyaya	Bachelor Of	011	Associate Centre	(300,000	On-
36	2021	Ravi Chaudhary	Management Studies	Cure.Fit	Manager	₹300,000	Campus
	Batch of	, ,	Bachelor Of		Sr. Associate-		On-
37	2021	Sanya Aggarwal	Management Studies	Freed	Inside Sales	₹350,000	Campus
	Batch of				Sr. Associate-		On-
38	2021	Palak	B.Com (H)	Freed	Inside Sales	₹350,000	Campus
	Batch of				Assurance		Off
39	2021	Vaastav Sardana	B.Com (H)	EY	Associate	₹350,000	campus
10	Batch of		D. C (11)	51	Assurance	# 250.000	Off
40	2021	Anuj Batra	B.Com (H)	EY	Associate	₹350,000	campus
41	Batch of 2021	Shruti	P Com (H)	EY	Assurance Associate	₹350,000	Off
41	Batch of	Siliuti	B.Com (H)	LT	Associate	~550,000	campus Off
42	2021	Khushboo Bansal	B.Com (H)	EY	Associate	₹350,000	campus
12	Batch of		D.com (II)		Assurance	(330,000	Off
43	2021	Aashi Jain	B.Com (H)	EY	Associate	₹350,000	campus
-	Batch of				Assurance		Off
44	2021	Girisha Arora	B.Com (H)	EY	Associate	₹350,000	campus
	Batch of				Assurance		Off
45	2021	Prachi Goyal	B.Com (H)	EY	Associate	₹350,000	campus
					Management		
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Ken	Consulting and		Off
46	2021	Yash Verma	Management Studies	Research	Business Analysis	₹800,000	campus
	Detail f		Desite Les Of	14 - 1	Management		011
77	Batch of	Mayonk Dhasin	Bachelor Of Management Studios	Ken	Consulting and	= 000 000	Off
47	2021	Mayank Bhasin	Management Studies	Research	Business Analysis Finance and	₹800,000	campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of		Accounting		On-
48	2021	Sameer Khan	Management Studies	Accenture	Operations	₹333,333	Campus
-					Finance and	,	
	Batch of				Accounting		On-
49	2021	Akshay Kumra	B.Com (H)	Accenture	Operations	₹333,333	Campus
				Willis			
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Towers			On-
50	2022	Aarushi Gupta	Management Studies	Watson	Research Assistant	₹625,000	Campus
Ţ	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Ken			On-
51	2022	Akshita Mishra	Management Studies	Research	Research Associate	₹520,000	Campus
	Batch of 2022			Ken			On-
52	2022	Anjali Sachdeva	B.Com (Hons.)	Research	Research Associate	₹520,000	Campus



Sr. No.	Batch	Name Of the Student	Course	Company Placed With	Role	Package Offered	
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Ken			On-
53	2022	Bharat Kumar	Management Studies	Research	Research Associate	₹520,000	Campus
	Batch of			Ken			On-
54	2022	Ikshita Chawla	B.Com (Hons.)	Research	Research Associate	₹520,000	Campus
	Batch of			Ken			On-
55	2022	Khushbu Garg	B.Com (Hons.)	Research	Research Associate	₹520,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Ken			On-
56	2022	Milan Madaan	Management Studies	Research	Research Associate	₹520,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Ken			On-
57	2022	Pranjal Jain	Management Studies	Research	Research Associate	₹520,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Ken			On-
58	2022	Raghav Bhatia	Management Studies	Research	Research Associate	₹520,000	Campus
	Batch of			Ken			On-
59	2022	Raghav Talwar	B.Com (Hons.)	Research	Research Associate	₹520,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Oxane	Analyst- Portfolio		On-
60	2022	Vansh Bhatia	Management Studies	Partners	Management	₹400,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Oxane	Analyst- Portfolio		On-
61	2022	Bharat Kumar	Management Studies	Partners	Management	₹400,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of				On-
62	2022	Aarushi Gupta	Management Studies	Tresvista	Analyst- RIS	₹700,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of				On-
63	2022	Bharat Kumar	Management Studies	Tresvista	Analyst- RIS	₹700,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of		,	,	On-
64	2022	Manan Jain	Management Studies	Tresvista	Analyst- RIS	₹700,000	Campus
-	Batch of		Bachelor Of			/	On-
65	2022	Mritunjai Pandey	Management Studies	Tresvista	Analyst- RIS	₹700,000	Campus
	Batch of	, · · · · · ,	Bachelor Of			/	On-
66	2022	Pranjal Jain	Management Studies	Tresvista	Analyst- RIS	₹700,000	Campus
	Batch of						On-
67	2022	Raghav Talwar	B.Com (Hons.)	Tresvista	Analyst- RIS	₹700,000	Campus
0.	Batch of	inaginar raintai	Bachelor Of		, and you had		On-
68	2022	Vanshika Rustagi	Management Studies	Tresvista	Analyst- RIS	₹700,000	Campus
00	Batch of	Valistika Kastagi	B.Sc. (Hons) Computer	TTC5VI5tu	System	(, 00,000	On-
69	2022	Saurabh Aoutith	Science	Incedo Inc.	Administrator	₹320,000	Campus
00	Batch of	oddidoni ioddidi	Bachelor Of		Management	(020)000	On-
70	2022	Akshat Palod	Management Studies	Incedo Inc.	Trainee	₹320,000	Campus
	Batch of			incede inci	Management	(020)000	On-
71	2022	Mahavir Jain	B.Com (Hons.)	Incedo Inc.	Trainee	₹320,000	Campus
, <u>-</u>	Batch of	iviana vii sain	bicom (nonsi)	incedo inc.	Management	(320,000	On-
72	2022	VANSH GOEL	B.Com (Hons.)	Incedo Inc.	Trainee	₹320,000	Campus
, 2	Batch of	WINDIT COLL	Bachelor Of	incedo inc.	Management	(320,000	On-
73	2022	Vanshika Rustagi	Management Studies	Incedo Inc.	Trainee	₹320,000	Campus
,5	Batch of	Valistika Kastagi	Management Stadies	incedo inc.	Management	(320,000	On-
74	2022	Manav	B.Com (Hons.)	Incedo Inc.	Trainee	₹320,000	Campus
/4	Batch of	IVIGITAV	B.com (nons.)	incedo inc.	Indiffee	(320,000	On-
75	2022	Sanya Garg	B.Com (Hons.)	AdPushup	Associate- PDR	₹500,000	Campus
75	Batch of	Janya Garg	B.com (nons.)	Adi ushup	Market Research	(300,000	On-
76	2022	Sidhi Aggarwal	B.Com (Hons.)	AdPushup	Associate	₹500,000	Campus
70		Siutii Aggai wai	B.COIII (HOIIS.)	AuPushup	Associate	500,000	
77	Batch of 2022	Ikshita Chawla	B.Com (Hons.)	AdPushup	Sales Ops Associate	₹600.000	On-
77	Batch of		B.Com (Hons.) Bachelor Of	AuPusnup	Jales Ups Associate	₹600,000	Campus
70		Doghov Photio	Management Studies	AdDuchum	Salas One Accesiate	₹600.000	On-
78	2022	Raghav Bhatia	•	AdPushup	Sales Ops Associate	₹600,000	Campus
70	Batch of	A a uti la in	B.Sc. (Hons.)	14/3-0-0-0	Work Integrated	F100 000	On-
79	2022	Aarti Jain	Mathematics	Wipro	Learning Program	₹180,000	Campus
00	Batch of	Konshan Dava	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer	14/:	Work Integrated	F100 000	On-
80	2022	Kanchan Bora	Science	Wipro	Learning Program	₹180,000	Campus
01	Batch of	Ashish Chi	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer	14/2	Work Integrated	F100 000	On-
81	2022 Database	Ashish Sharma	Science	Wipro	Learning Program	₹180,000	Campus
	Batch of		B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer		Work Integrated	7100 000	On-
82	2022	Aakansha Tandon	Science	Wipro	Learning Program	₹180,000	Campus
	Batch of		B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer		Work Integrated		On-
83	2022	Ashish	Science	Wipro	Learning Program	₹180,000	Campus
				Willis			_
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Towers			On-
84	2022	Khushi Goel	Management Studies	Watson	Actuarial Analyst	₹630,000	Campus



Sr.		Name Of the		Company Placed		Package	
No.	Batch	Student	Course	With	Role	Offered	
				Willis			
	Batch of			Towers			On-
85	2022	Saksham Batra	B.Com (Hons.)	Watson	Actuarial Analyst	₹630,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Fuld &	Business and		On-
86	2022	Gautam Kapoor	Management Studies	Company	Strategic Research	₹450,000	Campus
	Batch of			Fuld &	Business and		On-
87	2022	Ikshita Chawla	B.Com (Hons.)	Company	Strategic Research	₹450,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Fuld &	Business and		On-
88	2022	Raghav Bhatia	Management Studies	Company	Strategic Research	₹450,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of	Fuld &	Business and		On-
89	2022	Vansh Bhatia	Management Studies	Company	Strategic Research	₹450,000	Campus
	Batch of			Studio	App Marketing		On-
90	2022	Sidhi Aggarwal	B.Com (Hons.)	Mosaic	Associate	₹420,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of		Talent Acquisition		On-
91	2022	Shubh Dutt	Management Studies	GIST	Executive	₹514,841	Campus
	Batch of		B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer		Talent Acquisition		On-
92	2022	Akshita Gupta	Science	GIST	Executive	₹514,841	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of		Relationship		On-
93	2022	Abhishek Kumar	Management Studies	TravClan	Manager	₹500,000	Campus
	Batch of	Mohammad Shaz	Bachelor Of		Relationship		On-
94	2022	Malik	Management Studies	TravClan	Manager	₹500,000	Campus
	Batch of		Bachelor Of		Recruiting		On-
95	2022	Abhishek Kumar	Management Studies	TrueBlue	Coordinator	₹300,000	Campus
					Analyst-		
	Batch of	Keshav Kumar	Bachelor Of		Professional		On-
96	2022	Hasija	Management Studies	Tresvista	Development	₹700,000	Campus
	Batch of	Keshav Kumar	Bachelor Of	Ditto			Off-
97	2022	Hasija	Management Studies	Insurance	Insurance Advisor	₹430,000	Campus



DEPARTMENTS AND DEPARTMENTAL EVENTS

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

The Department of Chemistry has two very well-equipped laboratories for Organic, Inorganic, Physical, and Analytical experiments. These labs are well furnished and have the following modern instruments: UV-Visible Spectrophotometers, Flame Photometer, Water Deionizer, Triple Water Distillation unit, Digital pH meters, Digital Potentiometers, Digital Conductivity meters, Digital TDS meters, Naphelometer, Rotary evaporators etc. Lab has instruments for carrying out biological chemistry/biology-based experiments. These include Vertical Laminar Flow, Microscopes (Monocular, Binocular with Projection system), Autoclav etc. Computer facility is also available in both the laboratories for student's use.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Since its establishment in 1994, the Department of Commerce has gained recognition for academic quality. It is the largest department in the college in terms of student's intake, with a total faculty strength of 21, which includes 3 Professors and 4 Associate Professors. To ensure that students grow holistically, the Department encourages extracurricular activities in addition to academic success. The Department is making full use of ICT Lab to ensure quick and easy access to information technology to students and for conducting practical exams. The Department also has its own society named as "BIZWORLD" which hosts regular conversations on a variety of financial and economic issues, helping students to develop financial and economic literacy. It offers students a platform to enhance their managerial, leadership and public speaking expertise. The society hosts its annual commerce fest "FLEDGLING" which involves variety of events and activities like Business Plan, Corporate Sansad, Crypto – buzz. This year society released the 11th Edition of its annual commerce e-magazine "Genesis".

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

The Department of Computer Science strives for excellence in creating, applying, and imparting knowledge. Focus on student development is ensured through student-centered teaching techniques and hands-on learning methodologies. The primary goal of the department is to offer the students the opportunity to harness their full potential. During the academic year the department's faculty members continued doing research work and participated in numerous faculty development programs and workshops for acquiring new knowledge and building valuable skills.

The Department of Computer Science, Blitz Society worked tirelessly throughout the year to bridge the gap between students and professionals through a series of webinars on current technological trends.

A webinar on "Trends in Cybersecurity" was organized on 13th September, 2021 on Teams platform. The webinar was streamed live on Facebook page of college and YouTube as well. Cyber security is the practice of defending computers, servers, mobile devices, electronic systems, networks, and data from malicious attacks. Mrs Punam Nagpal was the speaker of the session who is working as Product Manager in CISCO (USA), acted as Chair of the Women in Science and Engineering (WISE), Employee Resource Group (ERO), Cisco (USA). More than 100 participants including students and faculty members attended the webinar.

The Blitz Society organized another webinar on "Data Science Overview" on 9th October, 2021 on Teams platform. The webinar was streamed live on Facebook page of college and YouTube. Data



Science is a multidisciplinary field that utilizes scientific inference and mathematical algorithms to extricate important insights from a lot of structured and unstructured data. The Speaker of the session was Mr. Mohit Uniyal, who is an instructor and product engineer at Coding Blocks and has also served as a Google code-in mentor for TensorFlow organization.

The event "Competitive Coding" was held on 24th December, 2021, on Microsoft Teams platform. Competitive Programming is a mental sport which enables to code a given problem under provided constraints. The Speaker of the session was Ms. Anjali Sheel. Ms. Anjali Sheel is presently employed as SDE2 at Microsoft, Ex - SDE at Siemens Healthineers, Educator at Unacademy, Mentor at Engage, Codementor. All the webinars and events were able to match the curiosity and enthusiasm of the participants successfully.

BLITZ also organized a Coding Competition on 22nd January 2022, on the Hackerrannk.com website. The competition lasted for a duration of 1 hour 30 minutes. Each participant was given five questions of different levels. Another webinar was organized by the Department of Computer Science

on Data Analytics with Tableau and Excel on 29th January, 2022. The speaker of the event was Dr. Monika Arora. She was an Associate Professor at Apeejay School of Management, New Delhi, and worked on consulting assignments for the Royal Govt. of Bhutan. She has published a book on Efficient and Intelligent Data Retrieval in Semantic Web. She has chaired various conferences in the Delhi region. The speaker initiated the session with a long discussion on data analysis in our day-to-day life. Moving ahead with the event, the speaker elucidated various Data visualization methods like graphs, charts, and maps.

The Annual fest of the Department of Computer Science, Blitzkreig, organized by the Computer Science Society of Keshav Mahavidyalaya, took place on the 5th and 6th of March 2022. The events were followed by the announcement of numerous exciting prizes for students of Delhi University and were initiated by the inauguration of the Annual Magazine of the Computer Science Department, e-Blitzine'22. The festival started with a webinar on Evolutionary Computation given by Dr. Mamta Madan, a highly experienced researcher, an academician. Dr. Mamta Madan, has over 22 years of experience in research and academics, member of NAAC committee and academic council at VIPS. She has been associated with many professional and research bodies like CBSE, Computer Society of India, etc. Various other events such as (Code of Hogwarts Mystery, Let's get QUIZZICAL, ML Mania, Conquer Destiny, Kryptos, Posteriva, Treasure Hunt) were also organized. The respective winners of each event were awarded monetary prizes and certificates that were decided by the Computer Science Society, BLITZ according to the respective event.

The students namely, Akanksha Goel, Akshita Gupta, Megha Rawat, Nupur Tyagi, Prateek, Ravi Bhatt, Shreya Jain, Somya Gupta, Vanshika Singhal received a scholarship of Rs 10,000 each under Topper Meritorious students of Academic Session 2020-21 by the secretary (HE), GNCT of Delhi. Prateek and Agar Gupta received a scholarship of Rs 37,550 by the Hana Bank Foundation, Korea. Manasvi Ladia and Akshita Gupta got selected for higher studies at prestigious institutes such an IIM, University of Delhi. Prakher Pandey and Akanksha Goel won accolades for various events organized at intra-college and inter-college level. Simrat Deol and Ayush Kumar Jha completed internships at renowned organizations.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS

The Department of Electronics is an integral part of Keshav Mahavidyalaya. The Department offers B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics Course which is industrial as well as research oriented and equips the students with a broad foundation on the fundamentals and advancements in the area of Electronics. CESAR, the 'Club for Embedded System and Robotics' run by the department, benefits the students greatly in learning as well as implementing their own innovative ideas and skills in the field of Embedded Systems and Robotics.



The Department also includes a technical society named Elektronica for all round development of its students. The society organizes workshops and also invites eminent professors / scientists/experts from industry to deliver lectures on various relevant topics. It also organizes an intra college annual technical fest known as "Elexonia" which involves various technical events and competitions.

The Department of Electronics organized a workshop on "Mobile Application Development" on 19th Feb 2022 explaining various concepts of Mobile Programming and platform available for Mobile App Development.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Ever since its inception, the Department of English has worked with the vision to improve itself in terms of the quality of its library resources and the teaching methodologies. Through class interactions/ assignments and Tutorials where applicable. The English Department has a structured curriculum aimed at enabling appreciation of literatures and communications in English across departments. A highly qualified, dedicated, diversified, faculty with the help of advanced infrastructure/resources and software tools fulfills the rigor of the curriculum. Regular Lecture/seminar interaction to nurture new ideas and analytical thinking. Reference books for advance study level are also available in the college library. The faculty is inclined towards research and quality improvement through various measures. The English Department adopts a holistic interface with students which preserves teacher/ student dignity and values.

Dedicated faculty members and eager student's synchronization acts like an ideal combination for best teaching and learning process. The Department offers Value Added Course (VAC), Generic Elective (GE) and Skill Enhancement Course (SEC) to the students. In the context of rapid globalization and increasing recognition of social and cultural pluralities, the significance of clear and effective communication has substantially enhanced. The effective communication skills which are imparted in this course are an essential component for success in any sphere of life, be it leadership responsibilities, teamwork, interviews, presentations, or inter-personal relations. Under the Generic Electives floats a bouquet of many engaging and enriching papers. The critical skills of thinking, synthesizing, analysing, and evaluation taught by the Department percolate on to all areas of student learning and reflect prominently in the elevated quality of academic output in all subjects. The selection of papers in General Elective category is designed to enrich the student through exposure to the best discourses in human thought and to enable an enjoyable journey which will inculcate a love of literature in them. The Department is fully cognizant of the challenge to motivate the students towards research and diligence. It aims to guide the students in this transition period of social change and make them self-learners and to motivate students to develop a deeper level of creative and analytical thinking and to motivate them to pursue higher education. The syllabi are constantly upgraded in keeping with the changing theoretical and literary horizons.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Bachelor of Management Studies is one of the most sought-after courses at the University of Delhi under the Faculty of Applied Social Sciences and Humanities (FASSH). It aims at developing leadership skills among students with a deeper understanding of business operations. The curriculum covers major aspects of management and aims for the holistic development of the students. The Department of Management Studies at Keshav Mahavidyalaya has built its reputation on the grounds of its practical approach to teaching theory grounded in a real-world application. The department organized the following events in the academic session 2021-22:

Inceptum, The Entrepreneurship cell of the Department of Management organized a workshop on R-Programming on the 16th and 17th of April 2021, conducted by Dr. Prabhat Mittal, an associate professor at the University of Delhi, Post-Doc Researcher at the University of Minnesota specializing in Supply Chain Management.



Mark-e-pedia, the Marketing Cell of the Department of Management Studies organized a virtual treasure hunt, "Mark-a-way out" on 28th August 2021 themed around the web shows that helped the participants build their reasoning skills and also tested their marketing knowledge.

Inceptum, the Entrepreneurship Cell of the department organized a virtual intra-department case study competition, "The Qurious Case 2.0" on 28th September 2021.

The Marketing Cell also organized a webinar on the topic "Personal Branding and Brand Identity Growth" by Mr. Siddhant Sidana, an IIM alumnus on 30th September 2021.

On 5th October 2021, the department invited its distinguished alumnus, Mr. Ankit Kawatra, Founder and Director of Zomato Feeding India for a session on "Social Startups". The session provided insight into social start-ups, helping students explore them better.

The Department organized a quizzing event 'MINDFEST', on 22nd January 2022 to test the knowledge of the participants in business and various domains of management.

The Marketing Cell also organized a webinar on 25th January 2022 on "Product management and Market research" in association with Whizzcorp by Ms. Mridula Chhetri, director of product management at Techknowbee and the founder of Immovidu Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Metamorphosis, the student society of the Department, organized a session on Union Budget 2022-2023 on 10th February 2022. The session was a comprehensive take on the Annual Budget talking about major sectors of the economy and what impact the budget will have on them.

Sarvagya, The Quizzing Cell of the Department organized a MELA QUIZ on 20th February 2022 to foster the quizzing culture in the management students.

The department organized the thirteenth edition of the Annual Corporate Convention–Cognizance 2022 on the 4th and 5th of March,2022. The theme of the corporate convention was 'Innovation in India: Unfolding our Inherent Potential'. The event was conducted in virtual mode and witnessed the enormous participation of around 400+ college students from all across the nation. The participants got an opportunity to be a part of an insightful virtual panel discussion with the eminent speakers like,

Mr. Ravi Ranjan, founder of Velocity1 Business Advisory head at Shark Tank India. (For Venture Catalysts), Consultant (Open innovation, Startup, Policy) ICC, TEDx speaker

Mr. Arijit Bhattacharyya, Founder at World leader summit, Coinnovate Ventures and Virtualinfocom, Consultant, Asian Development Bank, Startup mentor at various successful startups.

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

The Department of Mathematics nurtures academics, research, and analytical thinking. This approach provides a path to improve the overall performance of the students. The Department has eminent teachers who apart from teaching the subjects concerned, motivate students for higher career prospects. The faculty members continuously upgrade their knowledge by participating in various national, international conferences as well as workshops and seminars. They are regularly publishing their research work at all platforms.

This year, Department of Mathematics, Keshav Mahavidyalaya organized a faculty development programme on "Creation and Development of MOOCs while Managing Online Classes" was organized by Department of Mathematics of the college in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre (MHRFDC), under Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching (PMMMNMTT), Hansraj College, University of Delhi from 24th -31st August, 2021. The Faculty Development Programme was inaugurated by Honourable, Vice-Chancellor, University of Delhi, Prof. P. C. Joshi as a Chief Guest. The inaugural ceremony was also graced by Prof. Balram Pani , Dean of Colleges, and Prof. Ruchi Das, Dean Faculty of Mathematical Sciences with their presence as Guests of Honour. The FDP received an overwhelming response from



the participants which is reflected by their numbers. 212 participants attended the programme. The FDP platform provided a rare opportunity for interaction amongst the participants from around 18 states, from almost all the leading universities of the country, and almost all the academic disciplines ranging from humanities, social sciences to science and technology.

A virtual Seminar was organised on 20th October 2021 by Padma Shri Prof. Dinesh Singh, Vice Chancellor, University of Delhi (2010-2015) on the topic 'Fascinating Anecdotes of the History of India as a Knowledge Economy'. The Seminar was attended by approximately 200 participants.

An online Vitual Seminar was organized by the department on 5th February, 2022 on the topic 'Remembering Famous Indian Mathematicians from Pre-Independence Era' delivered by Dr. Vandana Khaitan who is a faculty at the Department of Operations Research, University of Delhi. The participants got a great chance to have a glimpse at the valuable contributions of ancient Indian mathematicians, and could recognize how at minibar the country was in the subject.

The annual fest of the department, entitled 'Modulus 2022', was held online on 5th To sustain the spirit of learning and research in the students, the department of mathematics organized a four-hour long online workshop in a span of two days on 24th & 25th March, 2022 on getting familiar with the Microsoft Excel application. The speaker was Prof. Prabhat Mittal of Satyawati College, who is an excellent speaker as well as a great researcher. The sessions were highly interactive.

March ,2022 this year with lot of interesting activities like 'Paper Presentation', Mathematical Tambola, Shark Tank, Mathematics Quiz Relay among others. As an added advantage of being held online, over a thousand students from various colleges affiliated to University of Delhi and other institutes got the opportunity to participate in the fest.

The department of Mathematics, Keshav Mahavidyalaya launched its first annual department magazine "Continuum' that showcased the enthusiasm of the students as well as the faculty members of the department. Students were encouraged to explore several interesting topics, and they did it with great passion. Several articles were contributed, and a beautiful magazine was finally published.

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

A healthy mind resides in a healthy body and it is not possible without sports and physical activities. The college sports committee Prof.Pardeep Kumar, Mr Sandeep vodwal, Dr Ravi Kumar, Mr Ankit, Mr Mohd.Rafeeque CK and Mr Kunal kumar under the able guidance of Dr. Surender Singh (Convenor) encourages and motivates the students to get involved in various sports and physical activities. The College has many sports facilities like basketball, football, cricket, badminton, netball, volleyball, Handball and athletics. Besides outdoor games, students can choose various indoor games like table tennis, chess, etc. The college has a gymnasium hall with various equipment and Open Gym facilites. Department of Physical education Organized Independence Day Celebration in the college on 15th August 2021 and Yoga Day Week celebration on 27th June 2021.

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

The Department of Physics focuses to ensure how diverse student learn physics best. The faculties learn new teaching strategies through various orientation programs, refresher courses, seminars, workshops etc. to evaluate the efficacy of student-centered learning. Peer instruction helps student learning and engages students during lab through experiments. The department motivates for higher studies and scholarships/fellowships in Indian and International institutions. The Physics society 'COSMOS' organized an online lecture on "What are Exoplanets made of? Molecular line lists to aid the characterization of Exoplanets." delivered by Prof. Jonathan Tennyson from Department of Physics & Astronomy, University College London (UCL), UK on 8th April 2021. Over 107 participants including students, faculty members and others attended the live online lecture on Google meet and it was also streamed live on YouTube.



DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

The Department of Psychology aims at imparting knowledge to strengthen the theoretical base of the students as well as providing practical knowledge pertaining to the applicability of the subjects.InPsych is the society of Department of Psychology which organizes various events, seminars and activities throughout the year at inter-college and intra-college levels.The department also publishes an annual magazine-PSYNOPSIS.This magazine is meant only for internal distribution, I.e. for the students and faculty of Keshav Mahavidyalaya.The psychology department is running its counselling and guidance cell named "CONSULENZA".It aims to provide pychological support to the college students related to their emotional issues and conflicts.The purpose of this cell also includes providing training to the psychology department students about various skills and techniques to help them enhance their abilities as a professional counsellor.The department cell named ANUBHAV-The psychology internship cell with the aim of helping the students get practical experience in the areas they plan to work in.MIMANSA-The research cell of department of psychology aims at providing research guidance to the students of the department of psychology.

DEPARTMENT OF EVS

It is the sincere effort of the Department of Environmental Studies to instill in the hearts and minds of students the importance and appreciation for the natural environment. With the help of classroom lectures, field visits, workshops, and practicals as per the syllabus of New Education Policy (NEP) the students are taught about the environment, all its components, along with the place and role of humans from a hollistic manner. The department aims to make students realize that environmental studies is a multidisciplinary subject and they can contribute towards it through their disciplines of study and professions in their life. Such a concerted effort encourages students to become environmental citizens of the country and larger world and doing so, not only arrest environmental deterioration but to reverse and restore its quality along with mitigating human – nature conflicts.Field visit to understand interaction of various components of the environment and role of trees, particularly medicinal trees, in forming the basis of the ecosystem.

DEPARTMENT OF HINDI

हिन्दी विभाग का उद्देश्य भारतीय गौरवशाली परम्परा को बताना,हिन्दी भाषा के द्वारा भारतीय साहित्य एवं संस्कृति से अवगत कराना। हिन्दी भाषा विचार एवं अभिव्यक्ति का सशक्त माध्यम है, जिसके द्वारा लोकप्रिय संस्कृति एवं लोकप्रिय साहित्यकारों के अवदान से परिचित कराना, जिसके द्वारा विद्यार्थी कवि सम्मेलन एवं काव्य परम्परा को जान सकेंगे। विद्यार्थीयों के अंदर रचना कौशल एवं रचनाशीलता को विकसित करना जिसके द्वारा उनके अंदर लेखन के क्षेत्र में सृजनशीलता आ सके। अनुवाद आज के समय में बहुत महत्वपूर्ण विषय है। इसके अध्ययन से विद्यार्थियों के लिए विश्व बाजार में रोजगार के महत्वपूर्ण अवसर हैं। हिन्दी का उद्देश्य वैश्विक स्तर पर हिन्दी साहित्यकारों के योगदान का प्रचार प्रसार एवं साहित्य की संवेदना से परिचित कराना।हिन्दी भाषा युवाओं के लिए रोजगारपरक है।वाद-विवाद, भाषण, काव्य प्रतियोगिताओं इत्यादि के द्वारा छात्रों की प्रतिभा को विकसित करना। दिल्ली विश्वविद्यालय द्वारा निर्धारित (GE) हिन्दी ऐच्छिक पाठ्यक्रम CBCS के अंतर्गत हिन्दी सिनेमा और उसका अध्ययन, रचनातमक लेखन, हिन्दी में व्यवहारिक अनुवाद, हिन्दी का वैश्विक परिदृश्य तथा (AECC) के अंत्रगत हिन्दी भाषा और सम्प्रेषण पढ़ाया जाता है।

LIBRARY

The college maintains a well-stocked double storey, spacious, fully automated library consisting of a large reading room. It is a web-based Library. The data of Library is available on NIC Cloud through e - Granthalaya software. The library has various sections consisting of around 28,950 books. It has a rich collection of textbooks, reference materials and encyclopedias of various fields. Library has more



than 740 CDs and DVDs which are issued to various departments of the college. Besides, it also provides access to thousands of e-journals and research articles provided by Delhi University Library System (DULS) through the internet to staff members and students. Library provides various services to its users like Circulation Service, Technical Services, Reservation Service, Internet Service etc. The library has a separate Internet Lab for students and faculty. For the security purpose there are 16 CCTV Cameras in the college library. Keshav Mahavidyalaya Library has Braille Materials also for visually impaired users. The library has one Lez Air Camera Scanner along with a laptop with Lex Air VAD software as well as Braille face and Devnagri Software.

The college is a member of N-List –Database. Various e - resources (e - books and e - journals) provided by N List are available for Keshav Mahavidyalya's users which they can be accessed from anywhere and at any time through online mode. A separate e- mail id "library@keshav.du.ac.in"is available to satisfy the queries of users by the Librarian and got them updated with the library's activities/information.

Under the able guidance of the Principal Prof. Madhu Pruthi, the College Library in association with the IQAC conducted various Library User Awareness Programs from 9th November, 2021 till 16th November, 2021 and on 24th and 25th January 2022 for students of all courses. The Librarian, Dr. Rittu Sethi, apprised the students about the various facilities, books, e-resources etc. provided by the College Library and gaining access to numerous online databases under the DU Open access system. Students queries regarding use of and access to Library resources were taken up and addressed by the Librarian.

HOSTEL

Sprawling in an area of 2 acres with beautiful ambience, Keshav Mahavidyalaya Girls' Hostel with available occupancy for 78 outstation girl students provides a comfortable, peaceful and nurturing environment and is a home away from home. The Hostel has all basic facilities which include gymnasium, reading room, Wi-Fi connectivity, LCD TV, Refrigerator, Microwave, Iron, sanitary napkin vending machine etc. Medical services and laundry services are provided to the residents for their healthy and comfortable stay. The campus remains under CCTV surveillance for 24 hours to ensure the safety of the residents. The Hostel administrative team includes the Principal, Vice Principal, Bursar, Warden, Matron, and Teacher Representatives on the Hostel Committee. The day-to-day functioning is taken care of by Hostel Warden and hostel staff. The cultural environment of our hostel has always been vibrant and the residents celebrate all occasions enthusiastically with the Principal, Teachers, Warden, and other hostel Staff.From this academic session, an extended hostel wing for international students has been started consisting of 3 rooms on twin sharing basis and attached bathrooms, a common pantry area and a small gym/yoga room.

NCWEB

The Non-Collegiate Women's Education Board (NCWEB) Centre was founded at Keshav Mahavidyalaya in 2016 under the vision of our honorable Principal, Prof. Madhu Pruthi, in order to enable thousands of young women who are unable to join regular college for various reasons to attend classes. The NCWEB center offers B.A. (Prog.) History and Political Science, B.A. (Prog.) Economics and Political Science along with B.Com(Prog.).Centre conducts the classes on Saturdays and during Academic breaks of the regular college. The students are awarded an undergraduate degree in their respective discipline, from the University of Delhi after successful completion. Our Team has Prof. Neha Sharma and Dr. Ravi as the coordinator and deputy coordinators respectively for the current session with a very dedicated team of around 53 teaching and 12 non-teaching faculty members. Entire team is diligently working towards the smooth functioning of the Centre under the able guidance of the Principal Ma'am and Mr. Raj Kumar. Due to the combined efforts of everyone involved, three batches have graduated successfully till last year. The Keshav Mahavidyalaya NCWEB Centre has emerged as an important academic option for female students of Delhi and always strives to impart quality education to the learners.



ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS: FACULTY

Dr. Mukesh (Department of Chemistry)

- One Week Interdisciplinary Online Faculty Development PROGRAMME in "Creation and development of MOOCs while managing online classes" (As Co-convenor), Online conducted Jointly by Keshav Mahavidyalaya and Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre (under PMMMNMTT), Hansraj College University of Delhi Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi (Under PMMMNMTT scheme), from 24-08-2021 to 31-8-2021
- Two Week Faculty Development Programme (equivalent to Refresher Course) on "Chemistry -The Catalyst for Change", online by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College University of Delhi In collaboration with Department of Chemistry, Miranda House, University of Delhi (Under PMMMNMTT scheme) from 14-07-2021 to 28-07-2021

Prof. Pardeep Kumar (Department of Commerce)

- Pardeep Kumar, "Impact Of Brand Activism On Millennials And Generation Z", Academy of Marketing Studies Journal, March 2022(Print ISSN: 1095-6298; Online ISSN: 1528-2678, Volume 26 Issue:2, Australian Business Deans Council
- Pardeep Kumar Revisiting the Controlling Function in Multinational Corporations: A Critical Review of Literature. Focus: Journal of International Business, Jan-June 2022, Volume 9 Issue: 1,page No; 130-145, Print ISSN; 2347-4459; E-ISSN: 2395-258X, Journal Press of India
- Pardeep Kumar, "Management: Principles and Applications" Sultan Chand and Sons, Delhi. 2022, ISBN: 93-5161-189-2
- Pardeep Kumar, "Business Organisation, Sultan Chand and Sons, Delhi. 2022, ISBN: 978-93-91820-08-4
- Invited as a Resource Person/ paper presentation in Students Development Programme on "Contemporary Issues in Business and Management" delivered a lecture on its valedictory session " Challenges for Management during the Covid-19" on 18th September 2021
- Examiner/Evaluator of Ph.D Thesis
 Name of Researcher: P. Dhanasekaran
 Department : Commerce
 University: Bharathidasan University
 Thesis Topic: A study of Consumer Behaviour Towards online Marketing in Tiruchirappalli
 District.
 Viva Held on : 17th September 2021
- Reviewer of Research Articles
 - "Performance of Regulated Market in Tamilnadu" Asian Journal of Agricultural Extension, Economics and Sociology. 12th August 2021
 - "Assessment of Profile characteristics and factors determining the membership of farmers in Tamil Nadu banana producer company: A study of Tamil Nadu District. Asian Journal of Agricultural Extension, Economics and Sociology.21st October 2021,
 - "Impact of Social Media on Agriculture Extension in Afghanistan : A case study" Asian Research Journal of Arts and Social Sciences. 30th November 2021
 - Academy of Management (USA) (Appointed as A reviewer of Conference Proceedings Paper)
 - Research Paper, "The Role of Boundary in Deterring Burnout Among Perfectionists in the Work–Family Interface", for the Organizational Behavior (OB) January 22, 2022



- Research Paper, "Getting Under the Skin? Work-Family Interface's Effects on Personality Change & Reciprocal Relations", for the Organizational Behavior (OB) January 22, 2022
- Research Paper, "Organizational Identity in a changing organization", for the Organization Development and Change (ODC) division was successfully submitted on Saturday, January 22, 2022
- Research Paper, "The role of Leadership Political Skills in the context of organizational change", for the Organization Development and Change (ODC) division was successfully submitted on Saturday, January 22, 2022
- Evaluation of the Symposium, "The Contestation and Appropriation of Public Space", for the Organization Development and Change (ODC) division was successfully submitted on Saturday, January 22, 2022

Dr. Vipin Negi (Department of Commerce)

- Negi, V., Akhter, S. and Gupta, U. (2021) Impact of labour Market Flexibility on output and employment in Organised manufacturing sector. The Journal of Institute of Public Enterprise, July – Dec., Vol. 44 (2) pp. 1-27.
- Thakur, N. and Negi. V. (2022) Social Economic Exclusion and Gender Inequality in Indian Labour Market – A Capability Approach. International Journal of Creative Research Thoughts. March Vol. 10 (3) pp. 415-429.
- Participated in a One Day Workshop on "Advance Proofreading Skills for Research Manuscripts" (Online) by Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre Hans Raj College, University of Delhi, 20th Nov. 2021.
- Attended a Seminar on "Emerald Resources for Academic excellence and Research" (Online) by DULS and Emerald Publishing, 18th January, 2022.
- Participated in a workshop on Open Data and Open Knowledge (Online) organized by ECRSA, The World Bank and Ecotryst, 20th January 2022.

Ms. Anita Mendiratta (Department of Commerce)

- Paper: Mendiratta, A., Singh, S., Yadav, S.S. & Mahajan, A. (2022)'Relationship between Engagements in Corporate Social Irresponsibility, Corporate Social Responsibility, and Firm Value' - is presented at the 29th Annual Global Finance Conference, Braga, Portugal, 2022. It has received 'BEST PAPER AWARD' amongst hundreds of papers presented at one of the revered Global Finance conference.
- Anita Mendiratta is awarded at first place (in tie with one other candidate) the most prestigious MSR Promising Dissertation Award for her dissertation titled 'Relationship between Engagements in Corporate Social Irresponsibility, Corporate Social Responsibility, and Firm performance' at Academy of Management, 2022.
- ➢ It is the second consecutive year that a paper is selected at the prestigious Academy of Management. Earlier in 2021, another paper was selected at the Academy platform.
- Anita Mendiratta was selected as one of the twenty MSR Fetzer Scholars 2020 chosen across the world by the MSR, Academy of Management and awarded the scholarship to attend the Academy of Management Conference in 2020. In continuation, the scholarship was extended to the year 2021 and received a waiver in August 2022 as well for covering fees for the Annual Meeting of Academy of Management.

Ms. Prama Vishnoi (Department of Commerce)

Vishnoi, P. et. al., (2022). Marketing at the Bottom of the Pyramid: Literature review and future research agenda. International Journal of Consumer Studies, 46(5), 1517-1536.



Vohra, A., & Vishnoi, P., (2022), Environmental consciousness and sustainability for urban BoP consumers in India. In Marketing to the Poor (pp. 72-93). Routledge India.

Dr. Anjali Thukral (Department of Computer Science)

- Varshney A., Kapoor Y., Thukral A., Sharma R., Bedi P. (2022) Performing Sentiment Analysis on Twitter Data Using Deep Learning Models: A Comparative Study. In: Tiwari S., Trivedi M.C., Kolhe M.L., Mishra K., Singh B.K. (eds) Advances in Data and Information Sciences. Lecture Notes in Networks and Systems, vol 318. Springer, Singapore. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-16-5689-7_33 (Print ISBN 978-981-16-5688-0)
- Dhiman S., Thukral A., Bedi P. (2022) OHF: An Ontology Based Framework for Healthcare. In: Dev A., Agrawal S.S., Sharma A. (eds) Artificial Intelligence and Speech Technology. AAIST'21IST 2021. Communications in Computer and Information Science, vol 1546 (pp 318-328). Springer, Cham. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-95711-7_28 (Print ISBN 978-3-030-95710-0)

Dr. Roli Bansal (Department of Computer Science)

- Attended two-weeks Faculty Development Program (FDP) on "'MOOC's, E-Content Development, Research Methodology and Statistical Tools in Open Education World", from 03/08/2021 to 17/08/2021, organised by Kalindi College, University of Delhi, in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi.
- Attended one-week Faculty Development Program (FDP) on "Creation and development of MOOCs while managing online classes", from 24/08/2021 to 31/08/2021, organised by Keshav Mahavidyalaya, University of Delhi, in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi.
- Attended Two-weeks Faculty Development Program (FDP) on "Deep Learning for Time Series Data", from 20/12/2021 to 30/12/2021, organised by Electronics and ICT Academy, National Institute of Technology (NIT) Warangal in collaboration with Pondicherry University, Pudducherry.
- Attended "COMPUTE 2021", 14th Annual Conference, from 18/11/2021 to 21/11/2021, organized by Department of Computer Science, University of Delhi.
- Completed Course on "Machine Learning", from 01/01/2022 to 21/04/2022, an online non-credit course authorized by Stanford University and offered through Coursera.

Dr. Bhavna Gupta (Department of Computer Science)

- Gupta, B., Kaur, H., & Bedi, P. Enhancing system robustness of active products using Trust based Collaboration. Journal of Intelligent & Fuzzy Systems, vol. 43, no. 1, pp. 939-956, 2022.
- Recognised as Ph. D. Co-Supervisor for the student "Musharat Ahmend" a Research Scholar, Department of Computer Science by the Board of Research Studies (Mathematical Sciences), University of Delhi on 24th January, 2021.
- Attended 5 day Faculty development program (FDP) on "Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning with Data Science organized by AICTE Training And Learning (ATAL) Academy Online Elementary FDP at Babasaheb Naik College of Engineering from 14th July 2021 to 18th July, 2021.
- Attended 5 day Online Workshop On Artificial Intelligence And High Performance Computing Conducted by National Institute of Technology Mizoram and Indian Institute of Technology Kharagpur Under the aegis of the National Supercomputing Mission on July 25, 2021 to 29th July, 2022.
- Attended 5 day Faculty development program (FDP) on "Internet of Things: Product Design, Development and Implementation" organised by AICTE Training And Learning (ATAL)



Academy Online Elementary at Shri Sant Gajanan Maharaj College of Engineering, Shegaon. from 02 August 2021 to 06 August, 2021

- Attended 5 day Faculty development program (FDP) on "Data Science" organised by AICTE Training And Learning (ATAL) Academy Online Elementary FDP at G L BAJAJ INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY & MANAGEMENT from 16th Aug, 2021 to 20th Aug, 2021
- Attended 3 day 14th Annual Conference ("Compute 2021") Organised by Department of Computer Science, University of Delhi on 18th Nov, 2021 to 20th Nov, 2021.

Prof. Vinita Jindal (Department of Computer Science)

- Gupta, Neha, Vinita Jindal, and Punam Bedi (2021), "CSE-IDS: Using Cost-Sensitive Deep Learning and Ensemble algorithms to handle class imbalance in Network-based Intrusion Detection Systems", Computers & Security, Vol 112, Article 102499, DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cose.2021.102499. Online ISSN: 0167-4048, Impact Factor: 5.105.
- Gupta, Neha, Vinita Jindal, and Punam Bedi (2021), "LIO-IDS: Handling class imbalance in Intrusion Detection System with LSTM and Improved One-vs-One technique", Computer Networks, Vol. 192, Published: June 2021, Elsevier, DOI: 10.1016/j.comnet.2021.108076, ISSN: 1389-1286, Impact Factor: 5.493.
- Bedi, Punam, Shivani Dhiman, Pushkar Gole, Neha Gupta & Vinita Jindal (2021), "Prediction of COVID-19 Trend in India and Its Four Worst-Affected States Using Modified SEIRD and LSTM Models". SN COMPUT. SCI. 2, 224, Springer, part of the topical collection "Computer-Aided Methods to Combat COVID-19 Pandemic" guest-edited by David Clifton, Matthew Brown, Yuan-Ting Zhang and Tapabrata Chakraborty", pg.: 1-24, DOI: 10.1007/s42979-021-00598-5, Online ISSN: 2661-8907, listed in the UGC list.
- Alshikhe, Rania, and Vinita Jindal,(2021) "Dissecting Big Trajectory Data to Analyse Road Network Travel Efficiency", International Journal of Computer and Systems Engineering, Vol:15, No:6
- Arti Dua, Vinita Jindal and Punam Bedi, "Covert Communication using ARP Broadcast Request Messages", IEEE 9th International Conference on Reliability, Infocom Technologies and Optimization (ICRITO'2021) Technically Co-Sponsored By IEEE UP Section (India), IEEE, 978-1-6654-1703-7/21, DOI: 10.1109/ICRITO51393.2021.9596480
- Sharma, Arpana, Kanupriya Goswami, Vinita Jindal, and Richa Gupta. "A Road Map to Artificial Neural Network." In Recurrent Neural Networks, pp. 3-21. CRC Press. RNNCA 2021: Recurrent Neural Networks: Concepts and Applications, 1st Edition Recurrent Neural Networks Concepts and Applications, Edited By Amit Kumar Tyagi, Ajith Abraham, Copyright Year 2022, ISBN 9781032081649.
- Neha, Gurjeet Kaur and Vinita Jindal, "Release Planning Analysis through Testing Coverage and Fault Reduction Factor based Models with Change Point Perspective." In Optimization Models in Software Reliability. Edited by Anu G. Aggarwal et al. (Eds), Springer, ISBN: 978-3-030-78918-3, 489465_1_En, DOI: 10.1007/978-3-030-78919-0_5.
- Resource person for 2 hr session on the topic "Implementation of Blended Learning: Teaching Pedagogies" under the Re-Inventing Skill Education In The Light of Nep 2020, a Two Week Refresher Course in Computer Science, organized by Ramanujan College (Under the umbrella of DDU Kaushal Kendra) in collaboration with Shri Vishwakarma Skill University (SVSU) Haryana under the aegis of Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College (Ministry of Education, Pandit Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching (PMMMNMTT) scheme), Link of the module: https://youtu.be/yZsXhKsLOWU
- Resource person for 2 hr session on the topic "MOOCs for Advanced Learning" under the Re-Inventing Skill Education In The Light of Nep 2020, a Two Week Refresher Course in Computer Science, organized by Ramanujan College (Under the umbrella of DDU Kaushal Kendra) in



collaboration with Shri Vishwakarma Skill University (SVSU) Haryana under the aegis of Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College (Ministry of Education, Pandit Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching (PMMMNMTT) scheme), Link of the module: https://youtu.be/JWszeez1jpc

- Resource person for the 3 sessions of 2 hr each (total 6 hrs) on the topics "Document Preparation in MS Office", "Advanced Tools in Word Processing", and "AI and Robotics", in 30 hours online Add-On course on "Information and Communications Technology" from 20th February- 27th March 2022, organized by the Department of Computer Science under the aegis of IQAC, Swami Shraddhanand College, University of Delhi.
- Minor research grant under Faculty Research Programme (FRP) Grant of the IoE scheme, as Co-PI for research project of research grant of 1,50,000/-.

Ms. Maulein Pathak (Department of Computer Science)

Completed eight week course on "Introduction to Parallel Programming with OpenMP and MPI" on NPTEL Swayam Portal, January 2022 - March 2022.

Ms. Nidhi Passi (Department of Computer Science)

- Completed online Two Week Inter-Disciplinary Refresher Course/Faculty Development Programme on "Managing Online Classes & Co- Creating MOOCS 6.0" organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College University of Delhi under the aegis of Ministry of Education, Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching from 05 -19 July, 2021 and obtained grade A+.
- Completed online One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Data Analytics and Modelling Tools for Research" organised by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Department of Computer Science and IT, Bhaderwah Campus, University of Jammu, Jammu and Kashmir under the aegis of Ministry of Education, Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching from 16 - 22 January, 2022 and obtained grade A+.

Ms. Rashmeet Kaur (Department of Computer Science)

- Attended four- week Induction / Orientation Programme organised by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of MINISTRY OF EDUCATION PANDIT MADAN MOHAN MALAVIYA NATIONAL MISSION ON TEACHERS AND TEACHING from 21 March - 19 April, 2022 and obtained A+ Grade.
- Attended two- week Refresher Course / Faculty Development Programme organised by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of MINISTRY OF EDUCATION PANDIT MADAN MOHAN MALAVIYA NATIONAL MISSION ON TEACHERS AND TEACHING on the topic: "Managing Online Classes and Co- creating MOOCS 8.0" from 04 - 18 September, 2021 and obtained A+ Grade.
- Participated in a two week Winter School organised by ACM India (Sponsored by TCS Research) on the topic: Security, Privacy and Trust in Cyberspace from 03 - 15 Jan, 2022.
- Participated in one week Bootcamp organised by RBCDSAI, IIT Madras on the topic: eXplainable AI from 24 - 28 August, 2021.

Dr. Jyoti Anand (Department of Electronics)

- Completed Twelve Weeks MOOC on "Artificial Intelligence: Search Methods for Problem Solving" on NPTEL Swayam Portal, July 2021 - October 2021.
- Completed One Week Interdisciplinary Faculty Development Programme on "Creation and development of MOOCs while managing online classes" organized by Keshav Mahavidyalaya in collaboration with mahatma Hansraj faculty Development centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi, August 24-31, 2021.



Completed Twelve Weeks MOOC on "Embedded System Design" on NPTEL Swayam Portal, January 2022 - April 2022.

Dr. Manjari Singh (Department of English)

Singh, Manjari. 2021. "Alimentary Meditations in Select Ancient Indian Philosophical Thought". Indian Social Work. London & New York. Routledge Tylor & Francis Group. South Asia Edition. ISBN: 978-0-367-74995-8. pp. 173-183.

Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva (Department of Management Studies)

- Sachdeva, A., Kanjlia, A., Gupta, D. & Sonkar, A. (2022). A Study of Perception of Women in Leadership Roles; Challenges and Covid 19 impact in International Conference on Evolving Business Strategies in a Transforming Global Environment, organized by Department of Commerce, Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi on 20-21 January, 2022
- Completed an online two week interdisciplinary Faculty Development Program on 'Managing Online Classes and Co- Creating MOOC's 5.0' organized by TLC, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi from 5th July - 19th July, 2021.
- Completed one week (Online) Interdisciplinary Faculty Development Program on 'Basics of Quality Research' organized by Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre (MHRFDC), Hansraj College from18th December -24th December, 2021.

Ms. Astha Kanjlia (Department of Management Studies)

- Sachdeva, A., Kanjlia, A., Gupta, D. & Sonkar, A. (2022). "A Study of Perception of Women in Leadership Roles; Challenges and Covid 19 Impact" in International Conference on Evolving Business Strategies in a Transforming Global Environment, organized by Department of Commerce, Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi on 20-21 January, 2022
- Completed one week (Online) Interdisciplinary Faculty Development Program on 'Basics of Quality Research' organized by Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre (MHRFDC), Hansraj College, from 18th December-24th December, 2021.

Prof. Ritu Arora (Department of Mathematics)

- Arora, R. and Gupta, K. (2021). Fuzzy programming for multi-choice bilevel transportation problem. Operations Research and Decisions, 31(3), 5-21.
- Singh, A., Arora, R. and Arora, S. (2022). Bilevel transportation problem in neutrosophic environment. Computational and Applied Mathematics (2022) 41:44.
- Arora, R. (2021). Fuzzy Programming for Bilevel Fractional/Quadratic Transportation Problem with Multichoice Parameters. International Conference AORBI 2021 (Operational Research Society of India).
- Arora, R. and Gupta, K. (2022). Linear Programming and Game Theory. Narosa Publishing House, 2022. ISBN: 978-81-8487-725-0.
- Singh, A., Arora, R. and Arora, S. (2021). An Aspect of Bilevel Indefinite Quadratic Transportation Problem Under Intuitionistic Fuzzy Environment. Frontiers in Artificial Intelligence and Applications'. IOS Press; NetherLands.
- One week online Interdisciplinary Faculty Development Programme on "Interdisciplinary Studies and Higher Education: Prospects and Challenges". Organized by Dyal Singh College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi, a centre of MoE, Govt. of India under PMMMNMTT. 26 July-31 July 2021.



Dr. Arpana Sharma (Department of Mathematics)

- Arpana Sharma, Anveksha Moar, "Higher Order Duality for Non Smooth Multiobjective Semiinfinite Programming Problems," International Journal of Mathematics Trends and Technology, vol. 68, no. 3, pp. 73-89, 2022.
- Goswami, K., Sharma, A., Gupta, R. (2021), Solving Differential Equations using Neural Network, 9th International Conference on Reliability, Infocom Technologies and Optimization (Trends and Future Directions), ICRITO 2021.
- Sharma, A., Goswami, K., Jindal, V., & Gupta, R. A Road Map to Artificial Neural Network. In Recurrent Neural Networks (pp. 3-21). CRC Press.
- One Week Interdisciplinary Online Faculty Development Programme on "Basics of Research" organized by Hansraj College (University of Delhi) unde Paramarsh Scheme in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre (A Centre of Ministry of Education, Govt. of India under PMMMNMTT Scheme) from 18/6/2021 to 24/6/2021.
- Online Elementary FDP on "Data Science : Applications and Research Direction" organized by All India Council for Technical Education- AICTE Training and Learning (ATAL) Academy from 5/7/2021 to 9/7/2021.
- Online Elementary FDP on "Applied Machine Learning " organized by All India Council for Technical Education- AICTE Training and Learning (ATAL) Academy from 21/7/2021 to 25/7/2021.
- One Week (Online) Interdisciplinary Faculty Development Programme on "Creation and Development of MOOCs while managing online Classes" organized by Keshav Mahavidyalaya (University of Delhi) in collaboration with Mahatama Hansraj Faculty Development Centre (A Centre of Ministry of Education, Govt. of India under PMMMNMTT Scheme) from 24/8/2021 to 31/8/2021.
- Online Elementary FDP on "Recent Advances on Artificial Intelligence" organized by All India Council for Technical Education - AICTE Training and Learning (ATAL) Academy 22/2/2022 to 26/2/2022.

Dr. Dhanpal Singh (Department of Mathematics)

- Pawan Kumar, Dhanpal Singh, Sukhvinder Singh Deora and Narendra Kumar Rawat. "Fuzzy Availability Analysis of Washing System in Paper Industry by Markov Modeling: A Case Study Int. J. Agricult. Stat. Sci. Vol.17, No.1, (June-2021) pp.399-409. www.connectjournals.com/ijass, (UGC Care list No. CJ-03899, Impact fact. 0.28), ISSN :0973-1903, e-ISSN : 0976-3392).
- M. K. Sharma, Dhanpal Singh, Manaswita Tyagi, Ayushi Saini, Nitesh Dhiman and Riddhi Garg "Employee Retention and Attrition Analysis: A Novel Approach on Attrition Prediction Using Fuzzy Inference and Ensemble Machine Learning" Webology (ISSN: 1735-188X), Volume 19, Number 2, 2022.
- Nivedita, Seema Agrawal, Dhanpal Singh and Mukesh Kumar Sharma "Intuitionistic Neuro-Fuzzy Optimization in the Management of Medical Diagnosis" Applied Mathematics, 2021, 12, 993-1020,https://www.scirp.org/journal/am, ISSN Online: 2152-7393.
- Nitesh Dhiman, Madan M. Gupta, Dhanpal Singh, Vandana, Vishnu Narayan Mishra and Mukesh K. Sharma "On Z-Intuitionistic Fuzzy Fractional Valuations for Medical Diagnosis: An Intuitionistic Fuzzy Knowledge-Based Expert System" fractal and fractional, Fractal Fract. 2022, 6, 151.https://doi.org/10.3390/fractalfract 6030151, https://www.mdpi.com/journal/fractalfract, Impact fact.3.13.
- M. K. Sharma, Dhanpal Singh and Nitesh Dhiman, "An Intuitionistic fuzzy logarithmic measurement for travelling salesman problem" Advances in fuzzy sets and systems, (ISSN: 0973-421X), Volume 21, Number 1, pp 151-167, 2022. http://www.pphmj.com/journals/afss.htm.



- Participated in the one month workshop(Online) on "Preventive Healthcare: Yoga for Anxiety and Stress management during Covid Pandemic" organized by Department of physical Education and Internal Quality Assurance Cell(IQAC), Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi from May 21, 2021 to June 21,2021.
- Participated in the twenty one day's workshop (Online) on "Integrating Mind, Body and Soul by practice of Yoga and Exercise" organized by Kalindi College, University of Delhi from June 01, 2021 to June 21, 2021.

Dr. Rajni Mendiratta (Department of Mathematics)

- Attended FDP 'Interdisciplinary Studies and Higher Education; Prospects and Challenges', 26 July -31 July 2021 by MHRFDC Hansraj College DU
- Organised FDP 'Creation and Development of MOOCs while managing online classes', 24 Aug-31 Aug 2021 by MHRFDC Hansraj College DU

Dr. Ashish Bansal (Department of Mathematics)

- Authored a book titled "TestFit The Entrance Cracker" for CUET (UG) 2022 Mathematics published by Sultan Chand and Sons Pvt. Ltd.
- Convener of One Week (Online) Interdisciplinary Faculty Development Programme on 'Creation and development of MOOCs while managing online classes' organised by Keshav Mahavidyalaya in association with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi from 24 August 2021 to 31 August 2021.
- Participated in Aryabhata Ganit Challenge 2021 organised by Ministry of Education and My Gov on 1 September 2021.
- Participated in Online Author Workshop titled "Understanding research workflow, Science Direct & Mendeley" organised by Researcher Academy, Elsevier on 25 November 2021.
- Participated in Online Author Workshop titled "Understanding Publication workflow & Science Direct" organised by Researcher Academy, Elsevier on 21 December 2021.
- Participated in Three Days International (Online) Conference on "Recent Trends in Mathematics" organised by Department of Mathematics, Hansraj College in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre Hansraj College, University of Delhi from 22 December 2021 to 24 December 2021.
- Contributed as "Coordinator" in an online seminar on "Remembering Famous Indian Mathematicians from Pre-Independence Era" under "Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav" organized by the Department of Mathematics, Keshav Mahavidyalaya on 5 February 2022.

Prof. Kanupriya Goswami (Department of Physics)

- Goswami, K., Arora, A. K., Bharadvaja, A., & Baluja, K. L. (2021). Electron impact partial ionization cross sections of methyl alcohol up to 5 keV using the mass spectrometry data. The European Physical Journal D, 75(8), 1-8.
- Arora, A. K., Gupta, K. K., Goswami, K., Bharadvaja, A., & Baluja, K. L. (2022). A binaryencounter-Bethe approach to compute electron-impact partial ionization cross sections of plasma relevant molecules such as hexamethyldisiloxane and silane. Plasma Sources Science and Technology, 31(1), 015008.
- Goswami, K., Sharma, A., Gupta, R. (2021), Solving Differential Equations using Neural Network, 9th International Conference on Reliability, Infocom Technologies and Optimization (Trends and Future Directions), ICRITO 2021.
- Goswami, K, (2022), Electron Impact Ionization of Tungsten Hexafluoride, 6th International Conference on Recent Advances in Material Chemistry (ICRAMC-2022) organised by Department of Chemistry, SRM Institute of Science and Technology in association with



Alternative Energies and Atomic Energy Commission (CEA) & Universite Gustave Eiffel, France.

- Sharma, A., Goswami, K., Jindal, V., & Gupta, R. A Road Map to Artificial Neural Network. In Recurrent Neural Networks (pp. 3-21). CRC Press.
- One Week Interdisciplinary Online Faculty Development Programme on "Basics of Research" organized by Hansraj College (University of Delhi) under Paramarsh Scheme in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre (A Centre of Ministry of Education, Govt. of India under PMMMNMTT Scheme) from 18/6/2021 to 24/6/2021.
- Online Elementary FDP on "Data Science : Applications and Research Direction" organized by All India Council for Technical Education- AICTE Training and Learning (ATAL) Academy from 5/7/2021 to 9/7/2021.
- Online Elementary FDP on "Applied Machine Learning " organized by All India Council for Technical Education- AICTE Training and Learning (ATAL) Academy from 21/7/2021 to 25/7/2021.
- One Week (Online) Interdisciplinary Faculty Development Programme on "Creation and Development of MOOCs while managing online Classes" organized by Keshav Mahavidyalaya (University of Delhi) in collaboration with Mahatama Hansraj Faculty Development Centre (A Centre of Ministry of Education, Govt. of India under PMMMNMTT Scheme) from 24/8/2021 to 31/8/2021.
- Online Elementary FDP on "Recent Advances on Artificial Intelligence" organized by All India Council for Technical Education - AICTE Training and Learning (ATAL) Academy 22/2/2022 to 26/2/2022.

Dr. Anupama (Department of Physics)

- Sachdeva, A; Aarushi; Anand, J.K; and Tandon, R.P. (2022). Effect of calcium addition on microstructure and electrical properties of lead zirconate titanate ceramic compositions near MPB, J. Ceram. Process. Res. 23 (1), 99-108.
- Kushwah, H; Anand, J.K; and Sachdeva, A. (2021). Enhancement of Optical Coupling Efficiency of Surface Plasmon Resonance Based Sensors, IEEE Access. 10, 879-892.
- Attended One Week International (Online) Faculty Development Programme on "Materials Characterization- Experimental and Theoretical Aspects" organized by Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre Hansraj College, University of Delhi. (Under Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching from 20th Sept 2021-24th Sept 2021

Dr. Jasmeet Singh (Department of Physics)

- Singh, Jasmeet. (2021). Electron-impact rotational excitation cross-sections and rate coefficients of molecular ions: HCO+. Monthly Notices of the Royal Astronomical Society, Volume No 504, 1531-1535.
- Attended Current trends in Research & Innovation; Institute for Academic Excellence (IAE), Hyderabad and Collegiate Education & Technical Education Department Telangana State. Online (on Zoom), 27 to 31 August 2021.

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia (Department of Psychology)

G. S. Kaloiya, Tanveer Kaur & Harpreet Bhatia (2022). Counselling and Behavior Modification Techniques for the Management of Obesity in Postpartum and Midlife women: A Practical Guide for Clinicians. The Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology of India, 1-7 https://doi.org/10.1007/s13224-002-01652-9



- Kaur, T., Ranjan, P., Sarkar, S., Kaloiya, G. S., Khan, M., & Bhatia, H. (2022). Psychological interventions for medically unexplained physical symptoms: A systematic review and metaanalysis. General Hospital Psychiatry. (In Press)
- Salma Seth, N.K. Chadha, & Harpreet Bhatia (2022). Qualitative Methods: A Practical Journey into Research. Friends Publications, Delhi, India. ISBN - 978-93-92791-29-1
- Supervising Four PhD scholars and Six MA dissertations 3 submitted, 3 ongoing
- Resource person for online FDP on "Recent Trends in Communication, Design, and Technology" conducted by Birla Global University, Bhubaneshwar, on 6th-12th Jan 2022. Topic of the session was Leading the Shift to Blended Learning: The Why, What and How on 6th Jan.
- Attended Faculty Development Program (FDP) on Assessment and Evaluation in Higher Education conducted by GAD-TLC, University of Delhi, on 14th-20th July 2021
- Attended Faculty Development Program (FDP) on Four Quadrant Model for development of E-Content, MOOCs, and Teacher's e-Kit conducted by GAD-TLC, University of Delhi, on 29th Sept-5th Oct 2021
- Attended CRE Training Program Understanding Learning Disability organized by NIEPID, Noida on 8th-9th Sept 2021
- Attended Workshop Sensitization on Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 2016 by NILERD on 11th-12th Jan 2022
- Member Course structure for NEP Interdisciplinary Courses: Social and Emotional Learning

Dr. Daisy Sharma (Department of Psychology)

- Attended Two weeks Interdisciplinary FDP on "Vigorate your day to day life with Yogic practices" organized by Ramanujan College, PMMMNMTT, Delhi from 1.3.22 to 15.3.22.
- Attended One-week Interdisciplinary FDP "Soft Skills" organized by Ramanujan College, PMMMNMTT, Delhi from 17.3.22 to 23.3.22.
- Supervising One PhD scholar and 12 MA dissertations 3 submitted and 9 ongoing
- Member Syllabus Revision committee of NEP.
- > Organized Workshop on Suicide prevention: QPR gatekeeper Training on 5.2.22 in College

Dr. Surender Singh (Department of Physical Education)

- Singh,Surender,(April to June 2022),To study the relationship between Reaction Time and Selected Psychophysilogical Variables among Table Tennis Players. International Journal of health ,physical education and computer science in sports,volume 45 no 1 ,(April to June 2022) pp 27-30,e ISSN -2231-3265, Peer Reviewed ,Referred International Journal.
- Singh, Surender, (April to June 2022), A comparative study of mental health and emotion maturity among badminton and tennis players. Quarterly International Journal of, physical education sports management and Yogic science in sports, volume 12 no 1, (Jan-March 2022) PP 48-57, e ISSN -2278-795X, Peer Reviewed, Referred Journal.
- Singh, Surender, (July 2021), A comparative study of different age groups on mindfulness during COVID-19 lockdown due to second wave. International Journal of Yoga, Physiotherapy and physical education, volume 6 no 4, (19/7/2021) PP 45-48,e ISSN -2456-5067, Peer Reviewed ,Referred Journal.



EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

SPORTS

A healthy mind resides in a healthy body and a healthy and strong body is not possible without sports and physical activities. The college sports committee under the able guidance of Dr. Surender Singh, Associate Professor, Department of Physical Education (Convenor) encourages and motivates the students to get involved in various sports and physical activities. The College has many sports facilities like basket ball, football,Handball,kho kho, cricket, badminton, netball, volleyball and athletics. Besides outdoor games, students can choose various indoor games like – table tennis, chess, etc. The college has a open Gym and gymnasium hall with various machines.

CULTURAL EVENTS

The cultural committee of the college was headed by Dr. Shalini Kumar. On the occasion of National Constitution Day which is observed on 26th November every year, the NSS Unit in association with the Cultural Committee organized an online Pledge Taking Ceremony Ceremony (by reading out the Preamble of the Constitution of India) on 26th November, 2021 from 11:00 am onwards on the Google Meet platform. Vagmita the debating society of the college organised an Intra college debate competition (bilingual) on 12th November, 2021 through online meeting platform- google meet.

Water resources are of paramount importance for the sustenance of life on planet Earth, as they say 'A river just doesn't carry the water, it carries life'. A live session on Nadi Ko Jano was held on 14th January 2022 at 4:00 pm, organised by Keshav Mahavidyalaya in association with Bhartiya Shikshan Mandal Prant. The speaker for the day was Prof. Mithilesh Kumar Pandey and technical session was done by Dr. Tarun Kumar Rawat from University of Delhi. Prof. Ravi Prakash Tekchandani was nodal officer for "Nadi Ko Jano" Abhiyaan, University of Delhi. The one-day session was planned in continuation with the nationwide campaign on "Nadi Ko Jano" organised by Research For Resurgence Foundation (RFRF). Today, it is the need of the hour to create awareness and sensitize the citizens of India especially youth and students on burgeoning issue of water conservation & management. The speaker emphasised on the importance of knowing vital role of rivers as they inspire us and we must protect them. The live training session was to provide student participants on how to submit the relevant data/information for crowd sourcing of real time data on rivers. The stepwise detailed information was provided to the students. 75 student volunteers, teaching and nonteaching staff members attended the session and gained immense knowledge about this pertinent issue. To conclude, the session experts addressed the queries from all the students. The interactive session and the training information to students was knowledgeable.

Vagmita, the Poetry Society of Keshav Mahavidyalaya, organized the Matrabhasha Diwas under the aegis of '75th Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav' on 21st February, 2022 which was the first day of the three day event. Professor Pooranchand Tandon, the guest speaker for the event introduced the audience to some insightful words over the topic 'मातभू ाषा का सम्मान हम सब का अभभमान.' He addressed the issue of side-lining Hindi and other mother tongues along with the amnesia about our cultural roots. He particularly emphasized upon the benefits of Hindi as a language to freely express ourselves. He then explained how language affects the economy and development of people. He also asked the participants to take a pledge to devote more efforts into keeping our mother tongue alive. It was an interesting webinar which provided insights about our own language and how we should appreciate and value it. 22nd February 2022 marked the second day of three-day poetry event, "75th Aazadi ka



Amrit Mahotsav", organized by Vagmita, the Poetry Society, and the NSS unit of Keshav Mahavidyalaya. A Hindi Poem Recitation competition was held to celebrate the magnificence of the Hindi language and express heartfelt thoughts and emotions towards the nation. A total of 15 selected participants, out of 40 enthusiastic entries from students across Delhi, recited their poems exquisitely on various themes such as mother tongue - our cultural identity, the Freedom Movement, the challenges of modern India, and Patriotism. All the participants performed with great zeal and passion. The performances were judged by Dr. Richa Sharma, the incharge of the NSS unit and Dr. Virendra Yadav, Assistant professor of the Department of Hindi. Mohini Rai, Aman Singh Tomar, and Aman Deep Chitranshu earned first, second and third place respectively. With great zest, the three-day event under "75th Aazadi ka Amrit Mahotsav" concluded on 23rd February 2022. The event was organized by Vagmita, the poetry society of Keshav Mahavidyalaya and NSS unit to commemorate Hindi as our mother tongue. The honorable speaker of the event, Dr. Virendra Yadav, Assistant Professor, Department of Hindi, Keshav Mahavidyalaya reminded the audience of some fascinating facts about Hindi and how it connects the citizens of our country by erasing the linguistic differences. He recited a few patriotic verses by some prolific poets and imparted knowledge on how the language played a vital role in our freedom struggle and in moulding our constitution. He stressed that, therefore, it is our duty to show reverence towards the language and protect our culture. The webinar turned out to be insightful and enlivening with an impressive number of participants. The event concluded on a positive note that language and culture of every country play an important role in uniting people thereby, making a strong nation. The end of the 3-day event left the audience not just with new insights but also with a resolve to safeguard their language.



INITIATIVES AND PROGRAMMES

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CELL

With the objective of making University of Delhi specially-abled friendly, University has set up a cell called Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC). In its Disability Statement, the University reiterates its Commitment towards sensitizing the environment of theUniversity and general public regarding the problems of "the differently abled people" by bringing forth their strengths and problems. It looks into the matter of alleviating any level of discrimination done on the basis of physical challenges and nature of impairment. The Statement also points out its objective of removing the physical barriers and making education accessible to all by making improvements in the infrastructural facilities. It also aims at generating resources for the provision of tuition assistance and special equipment, educational and vocational counseling, and availing trained readers and writers to these students. The college has an equal opportunity cell to fulfill the above objectives set up by the University of Delhi led by Dr. Deepak Srivastava, Associate Professor, Department of Commerce. It has infrastructure for differently abled students, tactile has been paved through out the college Tactile indicators give directional information to people with visual impairment who can easily feel the raised stud or bar pattern of these indicators also come in various colours.

College has ramps at every entry of the college, wheelchair, lift and special toilets for making teaching learning friendly for these students. Students are guided and their problems are solved one to one by the EOC coordinator and college authorities.

SC/ST/OBC/MINORITIES SCHOLARSHIPS

NSP 2.0 portal wing helps the students in obtaining scholarships from numerous schemes run by Government of India, Department of Higher Education. Prof. Ritu Arora, Department of Mathematics, was appointed as the nodal officer for NSP 2.0 Portal. For 2020-21, 29 (fresh) and 26 (renewal) applicants and for 2021-22, 16(fresh) and 26(renewal) applicants have been benefitted under NSP 2.0 portal. Distinct schemes under which students can get benefit at NSP portal are Post Matric Scholarships Scheme for Minorities/Central Sector Scheme of Scholarships for College and University Students/Prime Minister's Scholarship Scheme for Central Armed Police Forces and Assam Rifles/Prime Minister's Scholarship Scheme for Wards Of States/UTs Police Personnel Martyred During Terror/Naxal Attacks/Financial Support To The Students Of NER For Higher Professional Courses (NEC Merit Scholarship).

This wing deals with assisting the Delhi resident students in procuring scholarships from various schemes run by Government of NCT. The Government of NCT of Delhi run the three scholarship namely Post Matric Scholarship (SC)-CSSS, Post Matric Scholarship (OBC)-CSSS, and Merit Scholarship for students belonging to SC/ST/OBC/Minority category students studying in professional/technical Colleges /Institutes /Universities-State Scheme on e-district portal.

Dr. Dhanpal Singh, associate Professor, Department of Mathematics, was appointed as its Nodal officer. In this academic year 2021-2022 there are 22 (fresh) and 07(renewal) applicants have been received on NPS e-district portal under NSP 2.0 scheme and the students benefited by the above said scholarships into their account directly by the Department for the Welfare of SC/ST/OBC Govt. of NCT of Delhi in their personal account.

Online applications are invited in the beginning of the academic year through e-district of NCT of Delhi i.e. www.edistrict.delhigovt.in scholarship schemes from the students belonging to SC/ST/OBC/Minority category of Delhi.



KEB HANA BANK, SOUTH KOREA SCHOLARSHIP

This year, KEB Hana Bank, an established Bank of South Korea, planned to provide some partial support grant to DU students who come from weaker sections of the society such as EWS, differently abled, and displaced people. This is one-time support ranging from Rs 35,000 to 40,000. As per communication from Deputy Dean, International Relations, University of Delhi, applications were invited from our college students and names of three deserving students were forwarded to the University for the same. It is a matter of great honour and pride for our college that all three students (Prateek, BSc (H) ComSc III Year, Ankita Sharma, BSc(H) Physics II Year and Agam Gupta, BSc(H) CompSc II Year) were selected for the scholarship by the Hana Bank Foundation, Korea. They were honoured in the Conference Hall of University of Delhi on December 28, 2021. All the three students received certificates and a scholarship amount of Rs 37,550.

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE

The University of Delhi is committed to creating and maintaining a community in which students, teachers and non-teaching staff can work together in an environment free of violence, harassment, exploitation and intimidation. To achieve this objective, the Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) is set up in the college for the Prevention, Prohibition, and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace. The Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) of the college under the convenorship of Dr. Daisy Sharma, Department of Psychology, addresses issues related to gender violence, sexual harassment and discrimination.

WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELL

The Women's Development Cell of Keshav Mahavidyalaya is a mandated body as per section 3.2(15) of UGC Guidelines (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women and Employees and Students in Higher Educational Institutions) Regulations, 2015. It endeavors to highlight Gender Discrimination as a systematic framework which treats individuals unfairly on the basis of their gender. It aims to create a gender aware and gender just environment within the campus. The cell is under the convenorship of Dr. Manjari Singh, associate professor, Department of English. The women development cell in collaboration with global hunt organization organized an enriching seminar on menstrual health and hygiene on 5th February, 2022. Mrs. Nitya Chaudhary, CSR executive, Unicharm India was the speaker for the day. Mrs. Nitya Chaudhary is a specialist in social work, women empowerment and project management and has been working with Unicharm India since 2016 as an integral part of their CSR team, supervising all the CSR activities in Rajasthan which includes the management of awareness program on menstrual health and hygiene which is associated with ICDS and govt. of Rajasthan. it was an inclusive seminar that discussed a wide array of topics including the commencement of puberty, emotional and behavioral changes, menstrual cycle, misconceptions v/s facts etc.

On 25th October, 2021, the Women Development Cell of the college organised a thought-provoking Seminar on "Legal Literacy for Women". Advocate Sapna Malik and Advocate Kiran Ashri were the reverend speakers for the day. The Women Development Cell, through this Seminar aimed at enhancing the understanding of law as it is deeply instrumental in emancipating and empowering women. Adv. Sapna Malik is a lifetime member of the Bar Council of Supreme Court of India and High Court of Delhi. She is practicing advocate who is professional and her experience spans more than twenty years. Adv. Malik elaborated an array of important laws and acts especially the Hindu Marriage Act and Women's Property Rights in India. The second speaker for the session was Adv. Kiran Ashri. Advocate Ashri is a Post Graduate in English and Education. Besides, Graduating in Science of Law, she spent eighteen years in academics and also headed academic institutions. She has about thirteen years of experience in litigation as matrimonial lawyer, and deals in family court matters at Gurugram. Adv. Ashri made the session more interactive as she moved towards themes of



Domestic Violence, Protection of Women from Domestic Violence, the procedures to file a case against it and many case studies. The cell recently organized an intercollege poetry competition on the theme of 'Self-Care' and a debate competition on the topic, 'Women's Struggle: the STEM Gap'. As such the cell plays a very important role in sensitizing on issues relating to gender and aims to empower young minds with discourses of equality.

STUDENT AID FUND AND FEE CONCESSION COMMITTEE

A total of 132 applications were received this year for availing assistance from the Student Aid Fund. Out of these 82 students were granted an assistance of Rs 2000/- each, from the fund. These students were selected on the basis of the criterion, Annual income less than equal to Rs Two Lakhs and no other scholarship/aid/fee waiver received in the academic year 2021-22.

The committee works under the leadership of Dr Roli Bansal, Associate Professor, Department of Computer Science, as the convenor of the committee.

DWARIKA - THE ANNUAL COLLEGE MAGAZINE

A successful education fosters creativity and motivates innovation, and a college magazine is the ideal synthesis of both. The magazine "Dwarika," which is organised by Prof. Anju Arora of the Department of Commerce, taps into the creative energies of the academic community and offers a forum for showcasing the writers' talents and unique concepts. It makes an effort to capture as much of their creative imagination as it can. It gives people a creative forum for expressing their views, opinions, and thoughts on numerous topics with bearing on society, politics, and literature. Dwarika strives to showcase the commitment and hard work of both students and faculty as well as their hidden skills as storytellers, poets, essayists, and other writers.

It makes an effort to keep the readers informed about events occurring at the campus. It also reflects the institution's emphasis on identifying each student's distinct skills and fostering the overall development of their personality.

THE INTERNSHIP AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT CELL (EDP)

The 'Internship and EDP Cell' of Keshav Mahavidyalaya aims at bringing internship opportunities from various industries and motivating the students to obtain technical as well as soft skills that may help them achieve a quick, efficient and confident start for their careers. The student and faculty members of the cell regularly look for opportunities and act as a bridge connecting the students with external organizations. The cell also encourages students to come up with new ideas related to taking initiative for a start-up or starting a new business venture. As a part of this, the cell routinely organizes interactive sessions, talks by experts, and discussions among the students. Currently, the cell constitute of 6 faculty and 6 students as members; Prof. Anju Arora is the convenor of the cell.

COLLEGE PLACEMENT CELL

Start@kmv, the placement cell of the college aims to facilitate smooth and efficient placement of the graduating students, along with providing training and upskilling opportunities. Besides placement opportunities, the placement cell also facilitates on and off-campus opportunities in myriad domains such as finance, marketing and sales, psychology, graphic designing, content writing, product management, technical, and many more.

The Placement Cell organized the Placement Orientation for the Batch of 2022 on 17 August, 2021 aimed at guiding the final-year students through the process of Placement Drives. The Placement Cell



also introduced the final-year students to the Resource Book, a compilation of verified resources to assist students in placement and interview preparation. The cell organized various activities in the session 2021-22:

It organized a Training Session on the topic 'How to Solve Case Studies' on 15 September, 2021. The session was conducted by CA Priyanka Gulati, founder of Manthan Advisors and an SRCC alumna, who has garnered 20 years of experience in the consulting domain, working with reputed organizations like Accenture and Deloitte in the past.

It also organized the first-ever edition of its flagship event, Horizon'22- the HR conclave on 23rd April, 2022. The theme of this year's conclave was- 'Empowering Gen Z to be Employable and Adaptable in the Modern Workplace.' The speakers for the session were Mr. Achint Jain, Executive and early careers recruitment manager at Willis Towers Watson, Mr. Rahul Taneja, Recruitment Manager at Deloitte, and Mr. Anuj Goswami, MD at Global Institute for staffing and training. It was a fruitful session with practical insights from the HRs of esteemed organizations and the active participation of 170+ attendees.

A session on 'How to Build a Killer Resume' was organized on 28th February, 2022. The speaker for the session was Mr. Sankalp Chabbra, an Interview and Personality development coach and it was an enriching and engaging session with 150+ attendees.

A webinar on 'How to Make the Most out of College Years' was also organized on 23rd December, 2021. The keynote speaker for the webinar was Mr. Sandeep Kochhar, an Indian Institute of Management Bangalore (IIM-B) alumnus, TEDX speaker and leadership coach.

The Placement Cell organized an Orientation Session on 10 January 2022 for the batch of 2024 with the key objective to familiarize the new batch with the working and initiatives of the Placement Cell. With an enthusiastic participation of 150+ attendees, the session helped in connecting and building a strong association with the first-year students of our college.

GENDER CHAMPIONS

Gender Champions are envisaged as responsible leaders who will facilitate an enabling environment within their institution where girls are treated with dignity and respect. They will strengthen the potential of young girls and boys to advocate for gender equality and monitor progress towards gender justice. In order to promote gender equality in our institution and as per UGC directives, college appoints gender champions after a due selection process. This year gender champions helped generate awareness regarding the Covid-19 protocols, preventive measures, important information regarding testing, vaccination etc. the students and staff of the college. Prof. Kanupriya Goswami, Department of Physics and Dr. Arpana Sharma, Associate Professor, Department of Mathematics are the Nodal officers.

NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL (NAAC)

The NAAC steering committee worked tirelessly throughout the academic session to collect and compile data for the period 2016-2021. It prepared data in prescribed templates and organized their corresponding proofs for submission to the National Assessment and Accreditation Council for the Institute's accreditation for cycle 2. It coordinated with various stakeholders to prepare the IIQA (Institutional Information for Quality Assessment) (submitted on 25th October 2021) and SSR (Self-Study Report) for submission on 5th December 2021.

The NAAC Peer Team visited the College on 19th and 20th May 2021. The NAAC Steering Committee and the IQAC of the College facilitated Peer Team members during their two-day visit, taking care of every minutest aspect. All colleagues, from teaching to non-teaching, helped manage



the Peer Team Visit successfully. The Cultural Committee, Canteen Committee, Travel Committee, Technical Committee and Finance Committee coordinated efficiently for the smooth functioning during the visit. This would not have been possible without the advice and time-to-time guidance of our Principal, Prof. Madhu Pruthi and the support extended by the College's Governing body members.

It is a delight to have attained Grade 'A' again in cycle 2 from the National Assessment and Accreditation Council. The institute has retained the grade secured by it earlier in cycle 1 and has progressed with a marginal increase from the previous assessment. It is indeed a proud achievement for the college and all its stakeholders that provides motivation to all to continue working with the spirit of providing education to the students to make them better citizens.

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)

The prime task of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell IQAC is to develop a system for conscious, consistent and catalytic improvement in the overall performance ofacademic and administrative performance of the college. It undertakes varied measures towards quality enhancement through internalization of quality culture and institutionalization of best practices.

The IQAC of the college organised a Webinar 'Understanding and Embracing NEP: The way ahead' on July 30, 2021. Prof. P. C. Joshi Vice Chancellor University of Delhi delivered the Inaugural Address. The key note address was delivered by Prof. Sushma Yadav Former Vice Chancellor, Bhagat Phool Singh Mahila Vishwavidyalaya, Haryana. Prof. Balaram Pani Dean of Colleges, Prof. Suman Kundu, Director South Campus (UDSC) and Dr Vikas Gupta, Registrar, DU also shared their views. In the panel discussion, Ms. Saraswati Kalyani, Advocate & Treasurer GB, Prof. Saroj Sharma, Chairperson NIOS, & Prof. in Botany, GGSIP University, Prof. T. V. Vijay Kumar, Dean School of Computer Science & System Science, JNU, Prof. P. D. Sahare, Department of Physics & Astrophysics, DU, Prof. J. P. Dubey Hon. Director Delhi School of Journalism, DU and Prof. Sanjeev Singh Institute of informatics & Communication UDSC shared their expert views on NEP.

Another webinar was organised by the IQAC and Department of Environmental Studies on 22nd September, 2021, The speaker for the day was Prof. Sheetal Kapoor, Associate Professor, Kamala Nehru College, University of Delhi, who talked about "Sustainable Consumption: The Way Ahead". The main focus of the talk was to build prudent understanding of current sustainable patterns and associated environmental challenges being faced by the emerging 'New India' and its people in the global development. The speaker highlighted the significance of promoting green thoughts to make individuals more aware and informed regarding the ongoing environmental issues to save our planet for upcoming generations.

Under the able guidance of the Principal Prof. Madhu Pruthi, the College Library in association with the IQAC conducted various Library User Awareness Programs from 9th November, 2021 till 16th November, 2021 for students of all courses. The Librarian, Dr. Rittu Sethi, apprised the students about the various facilities, books, E-resources etc. provided by the College Library and gaining access to numerous online databases under the DU Open access system. Students queries regarding use of and access to Library resources were taken up and addressed by the Librarian.

TOBACCO CONTROL PROGRAM

Tobacco is a significant general well-being challenge in India since many years even after Tobacco Control Legislation 2003 act. As tobacco consumption leads to heart andother cardiovascular diseases which are leading cause of deaths worldwide. Government of India Government of NCT Delhi have taken various initiatives for tobacco control and implemented tobacco control policies and programmes with various degree of success. In the Tobacco Control Program, Dr. Dhanpal Singh, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics, was appointed as nodal officer to implement



policies prohibiting the use of any tobacco product, within and outside the college campus location. As a step in this direction, smoking is banned in the college campus. The college premises is a tobacco free zone and display of Tobacco free zone boards as "This is a Tobacco free campus" and "No smoking" signages can be seen at various places in the college campus and also at Girls hostel premises. In case of any violation of the tobacco control measures, an appropriate action may be taken as per Comprehensive TobaccoControl Legislation 2003 Act. A Tobacco free zone is one small step to help reduce the burden of tobacco use in our community and the motto- "Say No to Tobacco" is followed diligently to lay the foundation of a healthier India.

GARDEN/ECO CLUB

The main objective of the Garden/Eco club of the college is to maintaining the greenery of the college premises by planting with different varieties of seasonal/perennial/Medicinal plants and to promote awareness, appreciation/ knowledge-based action for nurturing plants, preserving biodiversity and developing green spaces in the college premises. The green cover of the college is maintained by well skilled and trained gardeners.

To maintain the maximum greenery in the college iron fencing has been putted around the three small garden of the college. As a part of eco-friendly practices, one compost machine was also installed at college campus to ensure use of natural manure produced from kitchen and garden waste. The Garden/Eco club under the guidance of Dr. Dhanpal Singh, Associate Professor, Department of Mathematics, was appointed as its convener ensuring free of cost distribution of seedings/saplings for raising plantation activity during mass campaign on various occasions.

Further under the guidance of the convener committee members promote culture of conservation of water by minimizing the use of water and maintain cleanliness in and around the campus with the help of the students. Committee members time to time educate college students and create awareness amongst public and sanitary workers, so as to stop the indiscriminate dumping and burning of waste which causes respiratory diseases.

NIVESH

Nivesh Nivesh - the Finance and Investment Cell, organized a series of presentations and group discussions on financial issues to spread awareness among students about major events in the finance world.

Nivesh, also has organized 'Fintellects' Talk', a series of enlightening speaker sessions and workshops with renowned industry experts. Mr. Varun Aggarwal, an Author at BBN Times, MD at Profit Idea, Corporate Trainer and is also a Professor at IBS Hyderabad, gave a workshop on "Spotting Multibaggers using Fundamental Analysis" on 16th July, 2021.

Nivesh held its speaker session with Mr. Siddharth Rai Mangala, Founder of SIDINVESTING and panelist at Zee Business. Mr. Siddharth elaborated on certain techniques which can be used to analyze market risk.

Nivesh held its alumni session with Aditya Garg, co-founder of Nivesh on August 1, 2021. Aditya guided the members with discussions of his experiences on how he studied for his CAT, what obstacles he faced during his interview, and what students can do to make the most of their college experience.

The core team conducted an in-house event "Just Quidding" on 31 September, 2021 where all the members had an active participation and paired up for a quiz which was followed by a bidding round.

Nivesh organized its finance symposium - 'Finance 360' from 16-17 October 2021. The aim of organizing Finance 360 was to provide an exclusive platform that assembles the great minds together



from distinctive B-schools and undergrad colleges enabling foster interaction with industry leaders to gain useful insights and upcoming opportunities.

Mr. Gautam Baid, Author of 'The Joys of Compounding' and Founding Creator at 'Chapter' provided his insights on Investing philosophies and how to avoid mistakes as a novice investor on 22nd October, 2021. On 23rd October, 2021, Mr. Shashank Udupa, Founder and COO at Avalon Meta, delivered a session on how to analyse stocks with the help of various ratios and indicators.

NAME	COURSE	POSITION	WINNINGS	COLLEGE
Sushant	BMS	First	Monetaire 22	Atma Ram Sanatan
Chaturvedi				Dharam
Sushant	BMS	First	Uddayam22	Shaheed Bhagat Singh College
Chaturvedi				
Akshaj Pant	BMS	First	Cipher22	St. Stephens
Aman	B.com	First	ZenithThe Big	Miranda House
Madhok	(Hons)		Board	
Aman	B.com	First	Monexus. The	S.G.G.S.C.C
Madhok	(Hons)		Listing League	
Aman	B.com	First	Congnizance	Keshav Mahavidyalaya
Madhok	(Hons)			
Priya Jalan	B.com	First	The Proffer House	Delhi College Of Arts and
	(Hons)			Commerce
Ria Verma	B.com	Second	Elumiere22,	Shaheed Sukhdev college of
	(Hons)		Ecovision	Business Studies
Sushant	BMS	Second	Bull's den	Atma Ram Sanatan
Chaturvedi				Dharam
Sushant	BMS	Second	Dare2stock	Dyal singh college
Chaturvedi				
Visheshta	B.com	Third	Bulls and Bears of	Delhi Technological University
Sawhney	(Hons)		Bollywood	
Aayushi	B.Sc Math	Third	The Proffer House	Delhi College Of Arts and
	(Hons)			Commerce
Sushant	BMS	Finalist	Atharv22	Department of Business
Chaturvedi				Economics
Akshaj Pant	BMS	Finalist	Escalator Pitch	St Stephens
Akshaj Pant	BMS	Finalist	Fingenuity 22	Shri Ram College of Commerce
Akshaj Pant	BMS	Finalist	Arthik Aarogya 3.0	Atma Ram Sanatan Dharama
				College
Akshaj Pant	BMS	Finalist	Save the game	Atma Ram Sanatan Dharama
				College
Akshaj Pant	BMS	Finalist	Chanakya Neeti	Shri Ram College of Commerce

A few of achievements of the cell from the past year are mentioned in the table below:

The members at Nivesh made a name for the society as well as institution by winning laurels in events organised by different colleges of various as follows:

Name	Course	Semester	Event Name	Name of the College	Position Secured
Bharat	BMS	5th	Global Microfinance	University of	National
Kumar			Case Competition	Melbourne	Finalists
Tanish Malik	BMS	5th	Global Microfinance	University of	National



			Case Competition	Melbourne	Finalists
Bharat Kumar	BMS	5th	IPO-Q 2021: Pitch an IPO	Indian Institute of Management Bangalore	Finalist
Manan Jain	BMS	5th	IPO-Q 2021: Pitch an IPO	Indian Institute of Management Bangalore	Finalist
Siddhant Kapoor	B.Com. (Hons.)	3rd	Wealthfolio	SRCC	Finalist
Jayant Jain	BMS	3rd	Wealthfolio	SRCC	Finalist
Krish Middha	BMS	3rd	Wealthfolio	SRCC	Finalist
Utsav gupta	B.Com. (Hons.)	3rd	Stock pitch by Finomina	IIM Udaipur	Second
Sachin Agarwal	B.Com. (Hons.)	3rd	Stock pitch by Finomina	IIM Udaipur	Second
Viswanadha Sravan	B.Com. (Hons.)	3rd	Stock pitch by Finomina	IIM Udaipur	Second
Samyak Jain	B. Com. (Hons.)	3rd	Stock pitch by Finomina (Annual Management Fest)	IIM Udaipur	Second

ENACTUS

Enactus Keshav Mahavidyalaya was founded in 2018 with a team of 30 enthusiastic students determined to change society. Currently, we are running two flagship projects, 'Pehel' and 'Sahaayta', and are putting forth immense efforts and innovating new ideas to give back to society.

Project Pehel: An initiative to give underprivileged women more control over their lives and create long-term employment opportunities for them. Our goal is to locate these women, educate them, and create for them a viable source of income. In 2022, under our project Pehel, we have created 25+ Entrepreneurs, trained 50+ Women through workshops, and overall impacted 100+ women in our community. This helped raise the monthly income of 30+ women from ₹2,000 to ₹7,000. This year we have done R&D in terms of types of bags as per market research like potli, tote bags, travel pouches, etc. We have connected with women in slum areas of Azadpur to provide them with sustainable income by combating their socio-economic problems.

Project Sahaayta: Project Sahaayta is an initiative by Enactus KVM in a bid to spread and save the dying art of India and get our artisans the recognition they deserve. By cutting out the middlemen and establishing a direct market link using both offline and online platforms, the project seeks to empower the Potter community. This year we skilled/employed 10+ and educated more than 30+ potters, raising the monthly income of 10+ families from 10,000 to 15,000. We have visited and surveyed various communities across Delhi, like the Katputli community, the Deaf and Dumb community, and many more to provide them with employment opportunities by preparing sustainable business models for them.

Inhouse Sessions: We have conducted multiple entrepreneurial learning in-house sessions. One was with Ms. Kunjpreet Arora, co-founder of Angirus Industry which produces eco-friendly bricks called WRICKS, Mr. NK Chaudhary, chairman of Jaipur Rugs, an organization providing societal business models to empower women and artisans, CA Priyal Keni, the founder of the "Play & Shine Foundation," an NPO and many more. These sessions helped us in gaining thorough knowledge about the industry and reciprocate it in our projects.



Community Service And Marketing Initiatives:

• DAAN UTSAV: Our team organized a Daan Utsav to honor the neighborhood we serve. We distributed handmade sandwiches while making sure that we did not use any plastic.

• FINANCIAL LITERACY WORKSHOP: One of our initiatives also sought to address the issue of financial illiteracy in lower-income groups, so we held a session for the underprivileged neighborhood close to the Azadpur metro station by collaborating with Project Vitt Vichaar of the Leo club. The session's focus was on "Basic household saving habits".

To promote our initiatives and goods, we have taken the initiative to set up stalls in several colleges. We've run more than ten booths in several universities, and exhibitions including Daulat ram, Vivekananda, Jesus, and Mary, etc., and we've had success selling our goods and raising awareness about our projects. These boots taught us a lot of things, such as marketing tactics, raising awareness, and building connections with new people. These boots have been entertaining while providing the experience. The use of stalls has greatly benefited us to spread the cause.

NSS UNIT

The National Service Scheme (NSS) is a scheme of Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports (MoYAS), Government of India with a motto "Not Me, But You". The NSS team of the session 2021-2022 comprised NSS Programme Officer Dr. Richa Sharma, the four office bearers Ms. Mehar Gulati, B. A. (H) Psychology (Second Year) as President, Mr. Gaurav Kapri, B. Sc.(H) Physics (Second Year) as Vice President, Mr. Manish Kokila, B.M.S. (Second Year) as Secretary, Mr. Agam Gupta, B. Sc.(H) Computer Science (Second Year) as Treasurer and 95 motivated volunteers.

The session began with an awareness session- Remembering our Kargil Martyrs on the occasion of Kargil Diwas on 26th July 2021. We celebrated 75th Independence Day on 15th August, 2021, under the aegis of Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav, an initiative of the Government of India to celebrate and commemorate 75 years of independence of progressive India and the glorious history of its people, culture and achievements. Retd. Lt. Col. Rattanbir Singh Ji was invited as the Chief Guest for the event.

Our NSS Unit organizes various drives on a regular basis, namely- Indoor Cleanliness Drive, Plantation drive and Waste Segregation Drive. The project Voice for Voiceless organized a workshop on Nest Building which was mentored by Mr. Rakesh Khatri (the Nest Man of India). The project Satark through its events like debate, quiz and survey, was successful in spreading awareness about the rights of an individual as a citizen of India. We celebrated Vigilance Awareness Week that comprised a series of events including a Pledge Taking Ceremony, a Documentary Screening, a Quiz Competition and a Poster Making Competition. The project Bhartiya took initiative of spreading awareness about various states of India and their cultural diversities through a webinar organized on Status of Tribes in India. The project Aavashyak worked for the welfare of people living in the slum. The team of the project Nirog took an initiative to spread awareness about COVID-19 by conducting vaccination awareness drives specially for 18+, surveys and a webinar on busting myths about the vaccine. The unit also organized a survey on the awareness about women's rights.

The unit also organized various events like Hindi Diwas, Teachers Day, World Bamboo Day, webinars on Tobacco Free Environment, Disaster Risk Reduction Day and Breast Cancer awareness. The unit also organized events on various important occasions like Diwali, Children's Day and Gandhi Jayanti. Keeping in mind the importance of physical fitness, the unit organized Fit India Freedom Run on the occasion of World Health/Heart Day. Under the Project Nirog awareness drives were held to address alarming issues regarding Omicron Virus, Cervical Cancer, and World Bicycle Day. Instagram posts and reels were made to inform about physical health on International Day of Zero Tolerance for Female Genital Mutilation and World Kidney Day. Poshan Pakhwada Week was



an initiative to encourage healthy diet and fitness. The volunteers under Project Parya-Karm worked dedicatedly to create a change towards environment and climate change. Survey was held on Ozone Layer Depletion; poetry competition was held on World Water Day for recognizing water scarcity and encouraging judicious use of water in a creative way.

For SVEEP informative posts were posted on the social media handle of NSS KMV to spread awareness about systematic voter's participation and electoral participation and necessity to vote as a responsible citizen.

Under Project Satark, awareness regarding prevalent social issues was addressed in a webinar held on World Day of Social Justice. The Project Bhartiya took a great initiative on the topic "Beti Bachao, Beti Padhao". The project also celebrated World Heritage Week by conducting webinar and organising cleanliness drives. Quiz competition was held during Navy Day and in memory of Jallianwala Bagh Massacre. Open mic and documentary screening was held on National Women's Day. They also celebrated Shaheedi Diwas.

In all, the NSS unit tried its best by contributing to community service and in fulfilling its motto of NSS- "Not me, but you".

KMV STUDENTS' UNION

The academic year 2018-19 witnessed the formulation of 'Keshav Mahavidyalaya Students' Union (KMVSU) in the college. KMVSU is affiliated to Delhi University Students' Union (DUSU). All members of the KMVSU Council are elected through the electoral process as per the DUSU guidelines. Honourable Principal Dr. Madhu Pruthi, is the Patron of the union.

ANUBHAV-THE INTERNSHIP CELL OF DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

The Department of Psychology established its internship cell on August 28th, 2018, with Dr. Harpreet Bhatia, Associate Professor, as its convenor. The cell envisions to empower students with practical skills and provide them with opportunities to apply theories and principles in real world settings. It also aims to enlighten students about their future career options and help them evaluate their alternatives. In this regard, the cell has been receiving- and responding to- queries regarding potential fields of Psychology posed by students of the Department. The cell also keeps students up-to-date about various internship opportunities and skill enhancement workshops that they can access. ANUBHAV is presently working on an event aimed at apprising the students about the details of workshops for the present students to get information from our alumni from different fields and colleges in a bid to help the students make informed decisions about their future. The cell is also planning to initiate a buddy-mentoring program, under which seniors and alumni will be connected to their juniors to build a platform for continuous information, support and guidance.



COLLEGE COMMITTEES STAFF COUNCIL COMMITTEES

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Dr. Jyoti Anand (C) Dr. Rubina Mittal Dr. Jasmeet Singh Ms. Maulein Pathak Ms. Richa Gupta Dr. Namita Agarwal Mr. Anil Sethi

ALUMNI ASSOCIATION MANAGING COMMITTEE

Prof. Priti Sehgal (Faculty Coordinator) Prof. Padmasai Arora (Faculty Coordinator)

ANTI-RAGGING COMMITTEE (COLLEGE + HOSTEL)

Prof. Anju Arora (C) Dr. Richa Sharma Dr. Vipin Negi Dr. Divya Haridas Dr. Surender Singh

CANTEEN/MESS COMMITTEE (COLLEGE + HOSTEL)

Dr. Dhanpal Singh (C) Dr. Deepak Srivastava (Faculty Rep.) Mr. Ravi Kumar Yadav (Faculty Rep.) Dr. Divya Haridas (Faculty Rep.)

CENTRAL ADMISSION COMMITTEE

Prof. Neha Sharma (C) Dr. Pardeep Kumar Dr. Dhanpal Singh Ms. Richa Gupta Ms. Sonu Mehta

CENTRAL ADMISSION HELPDESK

Dr. Dhanpal Singh Mr. Rajkumar (S. O. Admn.)

CENTRAL TIME TABLE COMMITTEE

Prof. Neha Sharma (C) Dr. Anupama Dr. Roli Bansal Dr. Shalini Devi Prof. Ritu Arora

COMMITTEE FOR RECOMMENDING T.A. (REGISTRATION) IN CONFERENCES/SEMINARS

Dr. Anjali Thukral (C) Prof. Kanupriya Goswami Mr. Praveen Kumar

CULTURAL COMMITTEE

Dr. Shalini Kumar (C) Dr. Pardeep Kumar Prof. Vinita Jindal Dr. Surender Singh (Nodal Officer)

E-PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE

Dr. Arpana Sharma (C) Prof. Jagneet Kaur Anand Prof. Vinita Jindal Ms. Maulein Pathak Dr. Daisy Sharma

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CELL/SPECIAL CATEGORY ADMISSION ENABLING COMMITTEE

Dr. Deepak Srivastava (C) Dr. Vinod Kumar Sharma Dr. V. K. Verma Dr. Bhavna Gupta Dr. Dhanpal Singh

FDP ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

Mr. Praveen Kumar (C) Dr. Rubina Mittal Dr. Shalini Devi Prof. Ritu Arora Ms. Richa Gupta



FEE CONCESSION COMMITTEE/STUDENT AID FUND

Dr. Roli Bansal (C) Prof. Kanupriya Goswami Dr. Arpana Sharma Dr. Vipin Negi Dr. Daisy Sharma

GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE FOR ADMISSION

Dr. Jasmeet Singh (C) Prof. Jagneet Kaur Anand Mr. Ravi Kumar Yadav

HOSTEL COMMITTEE

Prof. Jagneet Kaur Anand (C) Prof. Padmasai Arora Dr. Vandana Arora Dr. Bhavna Gupta Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva

LIBRARY COMMITTEE

Dr. Rittu Sethi (C) Dr. V. K. Verma Dr. Shalini Kumar Dr. Rajni Mendiratta Dr. Arpana Sharma Dr. Jyoti Anand Dr. Manjari Singh Ms. Maulein Pathak Dr. Surender Singh Dr. Daisy Sharma Ms. Sonu Mehta Dr. Mukesh

MAGAZINE COMMITTEE

Prof. Anju Arora (C) Dr. Vandana Arora Prof. Vinita Jindal Dr. Harpreet Bhatia Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva

PLACEMENT CELL

Dr. Subodh Pandit (C) Dr. Anupama Dr. Rubina Mittal Dr. Shalini Devi Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

PROCTORAL COMMITTEE

Prof. Priti Sehgal (C) Dr. Vinod Kumar Sharma Dr. Pardeep Kumar Mr. Ravi Kumar Yadav Ms. Sonu Mehta

SPORTS COMMITTEE

Dr. Surender Singh (C) Dr. Pardeep Kumar Dr. Richa Sharma Ms. Meenakshi

STAFF COUNCIL NOMINEE FOR SPORTS ADMISSION

Dr. Rajni Mendiratta

STUDENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Mr. Praveen Kumar (C) Dr. Shalini Kumar Dr. Arpana Sharma Dr. Jasmeet Singh Ms. Meenakshi Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

TEACHING POST/WORKLOAD COMMITTEE

Dr. Rubina Mittal (C) Prof. Jagneet Kaur Anand Dr. Manjari Singh Dr. Mukesh

WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELL

Dr. Manjari Singh (C) Dr. Shalini Kumar Dr. Anupama Dr. Rajni Mendiratta

OTHERCOMMITTEES

COORDINATOR FOR RADIO BROADCASTING COURSE

Dr. Anjali Thukral

COORDINATOR FOR NCWEB

Dr. Deepak Srivastava

ATTENDANCE COMMITTEE

Dr. Anjali Thukral – C Dr. Shalini Devi Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE

Dr. Surender Singh Dr. Dhanpal Singh Mr. Raj Kumar Mr. Narender Pal Singh Ms. Saroj Bala

CENTRAL MONITORING COMMITTEE

Prof. Jagneet Kaur Anand – C Prof. Priti Sehgal, Vice-Principal Ms. Richa Sharma – Secretary Staff Council Dr. Vandana Arora

GARDEN COMMITTEE

Mr. Praveen Kumar – C Dr. V.K. Sharma Dr. Harpreet Bhatia Dr. Geetanjali Sageena Mr. Deepak Singh Saun

NSS PROGRAM OFFICER

Dr. Richa Sharma

INTERNAL COLLEGE COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE

Prof. Neha Sharma – C Dr. Richa Sharma Dr. Shalini Devi Mr. Raj Kumar Ms. Saroj Bala Adv (Ms) Priyanka Tomar

NIRF COMMITTEE

Prof. Neha Sharma Dr. Manjari Singh Dr Rajni Mendiratta Dr Divya Haridas Dr Deepak Srivastava

BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE

Dr. Surender Singh Mr Rajkumar-SO Admin Mr. Narender Pal-Caretaker Mr. Ashok- Safai Karamchari

COMMITTEE FOR OUTSOURCED

SERVICES (Security, Housekeeping, Canteen, Mess & any other outsourced services)

Dr. Pardeep Kumar-Convener Dr. VK Sharma Dr. Surender Singh Dr. Divya Haridas S.O. Admin/Asstt. Admin Mr Deepak Saun to assist the committee

INTERNET & WEBSITE MONITORING COMMITTEE

Prof. Kanupriya Goswami – C Prof. Vinita Jindal Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva Mr. Anand Dr. Namita Aggarwal Ms. Nidhi Passi Mr. Prashant Kumar Dr. Geetanjali Sageena Ms. Rajat Arora

WEB DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

(subcommittee IWMC) Prof. Vinita Jindal – C Mr. Anand Mr. Sumit Kumar Baberwal Dr. Rakesh Mr. Akhilesh



RUSA COMMITTEE

Prof. Kanupriya Goswami – C Dr. V.K Verma – Nodal Officer Prof. Vinita Jindal – Nodal Officer Dr. Arpana Sharma – Nodal Officer Dr. Surender Singh – Nodal Officer

ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Dr. Madhu Pruthi (Principal) – Patron Prof. Priti Sehgal – Faculty Coordinator Prof. Padmasai Arora – Faculty Coordinator Mr. Krishan Kumar Aggarwal – President Mr. Ankur Jain – Secretary Dr. Amit Sehgal-Treasurer

COLLEGE SUB-COMMITTEE OF INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)

Dr. Madhu Pruthi (Principal) - Chairperson Prof. S.K. Garg – External Member Prof. P.D. Sahare – GB Member Prof. Padmasai Arora - Coordinator IQAC Teachers From College Dr. V.K. Sharma Dr. Pardeep Kumar Prof. Ritu Arora Prof. Vinita Jindal Dr. Daisy Sharma Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva Dr. Akshi Mittal - Nominee from Local Society Mr. S.K. Dogra - Senior Administrative Officer Mr. Rohan Rai - Senior Administrative officer Ms. Aakriti Gupta - Alumni Mr. Manoj Kumar - Nominee from Stakeholder (Parent) Ms. Devanshi Dubey – Student Member Ms. Vanshika Aggarwal - Student Member

NODAL OFFICER FOR FOREIGN STUDENT MENTOR

Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva

COORDINATOR FOR GERMAN & FRENCH LANGUAGE COURSE Prof. Vinita Jindal

NODAL OFFICER FOR SC/ST/OBC/MINORITY SCHOLARSHIPS E-District portal Dr. Dhanpal Singh

TRANSPARENCY OFFICER FOR RTI Dr Arpana Sharma

RTI NODAL OFFICER

Prof. Vinita Jindal **PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER (PIO)** Prof. Kanupriya Goswami

ASSTT. OFFICER (APIO) PUBLIC INFORMATION Mr. Raj Kumar

IT PERSON FOR RTI

Mr. Akhilesh Sharma

NAAC STEERING COMMITTEE

Dr. Anjali Thukral – C Dr. Richa Sharma Dr. Jyoti Anand Dr. Shalini Devi Ms. Sonu Mehta Dr. Jasmeet Singh Mr. Hemant Dr. Jyoti Bansal Ms. Kritee Manchanda Ms. Nidhi Aggarwal Dr. Ravi Kumar Dr. Subedar Ram Dr. Richi Aggarwal Dr. Vandana Gambhir Ms. Akanksha Mendiratta Dr. Geetanjali Sageena

NODAL OFFICER FOR SC/ST/OBC/MINORITY SCHOLORSHIPT, E-DISTRICT PORTAL, NSP2.0 PORTAL Prof. Ritu Arora

NODAL OFFICER FOR AISHER/MHRD Dr. Dhanpal Singh

NODAL OFFICER FOR GENDER CHAMPIONS

Prof. Kanupriya Goswami Dr. Arpana Sharma

NODAL OFFICER FOR NORTH-EAST STUDENTS Dr. Dhanpal Singh



NODAL OFFICER FOR PMSSS, J&K **STUDENTS**

Dr. Roli Bansal

NODAL PUBLIC GRIEVANCE OFFICER Prof. Kanupriya Goswami

NODAL OFFICER FOR REDRESSAL OF **GRIEVANCE OF STUDENTS**

Mr. Praveen Kumar - OBC Students Dr. Deepak Srivastava – PwD Students Dr. Dhanpal Singh - North-East Students Ms. Meenakshi - SC/ST Students Dr. Arpana Sharma – Girl Students

NODAL OFFICER FOR TOBACCO **CONTROL PROGRAM**

Dr. Mukesh

LIASION OFFICERS

EWS- Dr Arpana Sharma SC/ST Cell – Ms. Meenakshi OBC - Mr. Praveen Kumar PwD – Dr. Deepak Srivastava

FACULTY MEMBERS

Department of Chemistry

Dr. Mukesh Gupta (TIC)

Department of Commerce

Dr. Shalini Kumar (*TIC*) Prof. Anju Arora Prof. Pardeep Kumar Prof. Padmasai Arora (on CCL) Dr. Vipin Negi Dr. Shalini Devi Dr. Deepak Srivastava Ms. Anita Mendiratta (On SL) Mr. SandeepVodwal Mr. Praveen Kumar Ad-hoc Dr. R.S. Rajpurohit Mr. Hemant Yadav Dr. Anjalika Solanki Mr. Kunal Kumar Ms. Namita Padhy Ms. Prama Vishnoi Ms. Monu Chauhan Dr. Ruchi Goyal Ms. Snehlata Rana Ms. Nidhi Aggarwal Mohd. Tariq Azizy Ms. Dimple Gupta

Department of Computer Science

Prof. Priti Sehgal Dr. Anjali Thukral Dr. Roli Bansal Dr. Bhavna Gupta Dr. Richa Sharma (On CCL) Prof. Vinita Jindal Mr. Ravi Kumar Yadav Ms. Richa Gupta nee Garg Ms. Maulein Pathak (TIC) Ad-hoc Ms. Astha Goyal Ms. Nidhi Passi Mr. Sumit Kumar Baberwal Dr. Sumit Kumar Agarwal Dr. Namita Aggarwal Ms. Jyoti Kumari Dr. Rakesh Kumar Mr. Pradeep Kumar Mr. Anand Ms. Rashmeet Kaur Chawla Mr. Ashutosh Singh Dr. Indu Dohare

Department of Electronics

Prof. Vinod Kumar Sharma Prof. Neha Sharma Prof. Jagneet Kaur Anand Dr. Jyoti Anand (*TIC*) **Ad-hoc** Mr. Himanshu Kushwah Mr. Anil Sethi Dr. Jyoti Bansal Mr. Prashant Kumar

Department of English

Dr. Manjari Singh (*TIC*) Ad-hoc Mohd. Rafeeque CK

Department of Management Studies

Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva Ms. Sonu Mehta (*TIC*) **Ad-hoc** Ms. Astha Kanjlia CA Kritee Manchanda Dr. Nomita Sharma Mr. Hemant Kumar Ms. Ruchi

Department of Mathematics

Dr. Rubina Mittal Dr. Rajni Mendiratta (*TIC*) Dr. Arpana Sharma Prof. Ritu Arora Dr. Ashish Bansal



Dr. Dhanpal Singh Ad-hoc Dr. Richie Aggarwal Ms. Rajat Arora Dr. Ram Chander Verma Mr. Panjabi Singh Dr. Ravi Kumar Mr. Deepak Kumar Meena Mr. Ankit Kumar Dr. Janson Antony A Ms. Manisha Saini

Department of Physical Education

Dr. Surender Singh (TIC)

Department of Physics

Prof. A.K. Arora (On Deputation) Dr. V.K. Verma (TIC) Prof. Kanupriya Goswami Dr. Anupama Dr. Vandana Arora Dr. Divya Haridas Dr. Jasmeet Singh Ms. Meenakshi (On SL) Ms. Chetna (On SL)

Ad-hoc

Dr. Smita Korpal Mr. Gagandeep Longiany Ms. Neha Yadav Ms. Kiran Yadav Mr. Vicky Kapoor Dr. Mohd. Azaj Ansari

Department of Psychology

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia Dr. Daisy Sharma (*TIC*) **Ad-hoc** Dr. Pallavi Raj Ms. Akanksha Mendiratta Dr. Mona Ranga Ms. Pinki

SL	: Study Leave
CCL	: Child Care Leave
TIC	: Teacher in Charge

NON-TEACHING MEMBERS

Administration Section

Ms. Nidhi Sikri Mr. Kamal Gulati Mr. R. D. Kaushik Mr. Deepak Singh Saun Mr. Narender Pal Singh Mr. Rajender Kumar Mr. Bhairav Dutt Mr. Ram Sukh Mr. Umesh Chand Mr. Nirala Ram Mr. Sanjay Kumar Deshbandhu Mr. Vijay Pal Singh Ms. Neetu Singh Ms. Saroj Bala Mr. Ajay Mr. Ashok Kumar

Accounts Section

Mr. Shiv Narain Mr. Aan Singh Mehra Mr. Vinod Kumar

Library

Dr. (Ms.) Rittu Sethi (Librarian) Mr. Naveen Sharma Mr. R. S. Mehra Mr. Gajender Pal Mr. Pawan Kumar

Electronics

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Mr. Ram Kumar

Physics

Mr. Prem Singh Mr. Chander Prakash Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma Mr. Jasbir Singh

Computer Science

Mr. Rajesh Wadhwa Ms. Anuradha Chadha Mr. Lovkesh Jairath Ms. Pooja Chawla Mr. Ritesh Gupta

Contractual Staff

Mr. Raj Kumar (SO, Admin.) Mr. P. K. Bhatia (SO, Accounts) Mr. Arvind Kumar Mr. Akhilesh Sharma Mr. Amit Kumar Mr. Santosh Kumar Mr. Chander Pal Mr. Rahul Kumar Mr. Sanjay Kumar Mr. Sanjay Kumar Mr. Hari Chand Meena Mr. Sangram Singh Yadav Mr. Surender Kumar Mr. Punit Thakur Mr. Manish Mr. Shakeel Ahmed Mr. Lovkesh Mr. Mohit Mr. Sanam Pathania Mr. Abhishek

Girls Hostel (Contractual)

Ms. Anju Tyagi (Warden) Ms. Himanshi Ms. Baby Mr. Ajay Mandal



















KESHAV MAHAVIDYALAYA NAAC Accredited 'A' Grade (University of Delhi) H-4-5 Zone, Pitampura, Delhi – 110034 Ph: 011-27018805 Telefax: 011-27018806 e-mail: principal@keshav.du.ac.in Website: keshav.du.ac.in